REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MATNTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

a

Monday, February 25, 2008

Approximate Start Time
3:15 p.m.

AGENDA

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL (COMDB Board of Directors.) (7

WENILE).

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Naotice to the Public”
below.) (5 minntes)

CONSENT AGENDA (For Board action by vote on one motion unless member
requests separate consideration.) (2 mniies)
a.  Minutes
e January 28, 2008 Regular Board Meeting and January 14, 2008 Special
Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds
* [Financial Reports
* Investment Repotts
c.  Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER. (/0 winntes)

Water Storage, Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting
Operations Report

Post-Zaca ire Report

2008 Spill/Surcharge Issues

Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

o pnge

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM / BOND ISSUANCE
PRESENTATION. (20 minutes)

PROPOSED DRAFT LICENSE FOR OCEAN VIEW HOMEOWNERS’
ASSOCIATION AT ORTEGA RESERVOIR TO USE U.S. BUREAU OF
RECLAMATION RIGHT-OF-WAY (10 mznutes)



10.

11.

QUAGGA MUSSEL ISSUES REGARDING LAKE CACHUMA (5 minntes)

CONFERENCE REPORTS (5 winutes)
a.  Reclamation’s Mid-Pacific Region Water Users Conference, Reno, January
23-25, 2008

DIRECTORS’ REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING (2 minutes)

MEETING SCHEDULE
o March 24, 2008 Regular Board Meeting
»  Availability of Board Packages on CCRB-COMB Website

www.ccrb-comb.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE 10 PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the judsdiction of the Board that
15 not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the
Board, I you wish to address the Board under this ttem, please complete and deliver to the Seeretary of the Board before the

meeting is convened, 3 "Request 1o Speak” forms including a description of the subject you wish 10 address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this meeting, plesse contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (B05) 6B7-3011 at least 45

hours prior to the meeting to cnable the Board to make reasonable armngements.

[This Agendi was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbar, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and st Member Distriet Offices and Noticed and Delivered in Accordance with

Seetion 34954, 1 and .2 of the Government Code|



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, January 28, 2008

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 4:17 p.m. by President Chuck Evans, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Chuck Evans Goleta Water District

Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Jan Abel Montecito Water District

June Van Wingerden Carpinteria Valley Water District
Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair

Brett Gray Tom Mosby

Kevin Walsh Gary Kvistad

Chip Wullbrandt Chris Dahlstrom

Rebecca Bjork Janet Gingras

David McDermott

2., [CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL TO DISCUSS
PENDING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54956.9 (a). ONE CASE: CRAWFORD-HAILL V COMB, SUPERIOR COURT OF
CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, CASE NO. 1171135.] (10 minutes)

The Board went in to closed session at 4:19 p.m. The Board came out of closed session
at 4:23 p.m. There was nothing to report out of closed session.

3. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.

4. Consent Agenda

ITEM #_3a

PAGE __|




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
January 28, 2008

a. Minutes:
November 19, 2007 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

¢. Payment of Claims
Director Abel moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Director
Williams, motion carried, 6/0/1, Director Loudon was absent; 4 (a) minutes, 5/0/2
Director Loudon absent and Director Van Wingerden abstained.
5. Reports from the Manager
a. Water Storage, Water Production Use, SWP Accounting
The monthly reports from Janet Gingras were included in the board packet.

b. Operations Report

The December report on operations from Brett Gray was included in the board
packet.

¢. Lauro Dam SOD Project Update

Included in the board packet was information on the SOD repayment schedule
prepared by Janet Gingras. The reasonable maximum cost as of December 2006,
which amounts to $5,974,933 is significantly less than previous projections of
$17,314,125. When the final costs have been determined, anticipated to be in 2010,
USBR would then issue a revised repayment schedule that would include any
adjustments that had occurred since December 2006.

d. 2006 Surcharge Accounting

Ms, Rees had included the 2006 surcharge accounting table in the board packet.
When the reservoir spills the account will be reset to zero AF. If the spill is
sufficient to capture surcharge water, a new 2008 surcharge account will be
established for approximately 9200 AF to be used for the downstream steelhead
fishery.

e. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

Date 01/28/2008
Lake elevation 747.00
Storage 179,086 acre feet

ITEM #_Sa

PAGE __ 2




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Janvary 28, 2008

Rain (for the month to date) 16.47 inches

Rain YTD (for the season to date)  19.23 inches

Fish Release-Hilton Creek 11.9 - 2.0 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 298.9 acre feet

Month to Date Spill 0.00 acre feet

Ms. Rees reported that when Lake Cachuma spills, Reclamation will declare surplus
water and notify the Member Units.

6. Post-Zaca Fire Report

Included in the board packet was a report prepared by Balance Hydrologics on post-fire
sedimentation rates and projected vegetation regrowth and stabilization.. Ms. Rees
reported that the sedimentation rates projected by Balance Hydrologics are less than
those predicted in the U.S. Forest Service’s Baer report. The report also indicated that a
return to pre-fire vegetation might occur faster than originally predicted.

Ms. Rees also reported that there is very little debris in Lake Cachuma following the
recent storms, and that the log booms installed by the County Flood Conirol District
have been holding back the debris that is entering the Lake from the burn areas.

7. Prevention of Quagga Mussels at Lake Cachuma
a. Letters to County Board of Supervisors, Reclamation, and ACWA

Included in the board packet were the letters sent to the County Board of Supervisors
and Reclamation regarding the prevention of Quagga mussels at Lake Cachuma. The
COMB Board directed Ms. Rees to send these letters at the Special Board meeting held
on January 14, 2008. Ms. Rees reported that she had also had the opportunity to speak
with a Michael Finnegan, Acting Regional Director of the Bureau of Reclamation, at the
Water Users Conference in late January, but was unsure of the position that Reclamation
would be taking.

Also provided for the Directors was a letter from Elton Gallegly, Member of Congress,
written to Robert W. Johnson, Commissioner, Bureau of Reclamation. Although Mr.
Gallegly acknowledged the seriousness of a Quagga mussel infestation, he does not
support a ban on private boats. The Directors were of the opinion that it was important
to contact Elton Gallegly’s office in order to explain COMB’s position regarding a
temporary ban on private boats at Lake Cachuma. At the request of the Directors, a
letter will be sent to Mr. Gallegly, as well as contacting his office directly with the aid
of ID#1.

Bill Hair also suggested that a letter be sent to Congresswoman Lois Capps and include
a copy of the letters sent to the County and to Reclamation.

Brett Gray briefly reported on a DFG “Watercraft Decontamination Training “class that
one of his staff, Dave Nageotte, had attended January 24, 2008.

ITEM #__ 3=
PAGE __ 2




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
January 28, 2008

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Application for Extension of Glen Annie Creek Diversion Permit

Ms. Rees reported that Reclamation’s water right permit for diverting water from Glen
Annie Creek into Glen Annie Reservoir had expired in the year 2000. Beneficial use of
this water had diminished over the years due to Reclamation’s seismic restriction that
allows only 25% of full capacity of Glen Annie Reservoir to be impounded. To extend
the permit, Reclamation needed to apply for an extension and provide to the State Water
Board ample justification that there had been and/or would be full beneficial use of this
diverted water. The deadline for the request was January 28, 2008. If the State Board
denies the permit extension, the permit will go to license, and the State Water Board
will assign a permanent diversion amount permissible under the license. COMB
supporls an extension to the permit in order to establish full beneficial use of the water.

Proposed Draft License for Ocean YView Homeowners’ Association at Ortega
Reservoir to Use U.S. Bureau of Reclamation right-of-Way

The proposed license was deferred to the February 25, 2008 Board meeting pending
additional review and changes.

Santa Barbara County’s Integrated Regional Water Management Plan

a.  Final Funding Distribution for Grant Application

b.  Prop 50 Round 2 Step 2 Grant Application

Ms Rees reported that the Prop 50 Round 2 Step 2 Grant Application had been

completed and the submittal deadline was January 28, 2008. The amount requested for

COMB’s 2™ Pipeline project was $3.2 million. The total amount for the grant

application was $25 million. Ms. Rees complimented Brett Gray and Janet Gingras for

the amount of work they had contributed to the success of the grant application process.

Conference Report

a. Reclamation’s Mid-Pacific Region Water Users Conference, Reno, January 23-25,
2008

The conference report was deferred to the February 25, 2008 meeting.

Directors’ Request for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

There were no requests from the Directors.

Meeting Schedule

» The next regular Board meeting will be held February 25, 2008 following the 2:15
P.M. CCRB regular Board meeting, at the COMB office.

The Board Packets are available on the CCRB-COMB Website, www.ccrb-comb.org

ITEM #_—<
PAGE __Y¥




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
January 28, 2008

14. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Chuck Evans, President

comb/01.28.08COMI Min

Approved

Unapproved /

ITEM #_ 5%

PAGE __S




MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, January 14, 2008

1. Call te Order, Roll Call

The méeting was called to order at 4:08 p.m. by President Chuck Evans, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Chuck Evans Goleta Water District

Matt Loudon SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1
Das Williams City of Santa Barbara

Jan Abel Montecito Water District

Robert Lieberknecht Carpinteria Valley Water District

Others present:

Kate Rees William Hair (via phone)
Kevin Walsh Chris Dahlstrom

Janet Gingras Gary Kvistad

Charles Hamilton Brett Gray

Tom Mashy Tim Robinson

2. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.
3.  Quagga Mussel Issues

Ms. Rees reported that at the November regular Board meeting, the Directors had
agreed that letters should be drafted to the County of Santa Barbara and to the Bureau of
Reclamation concerning the prevention of Quagga mussels in Lake Cachuma. After
receiving the draft letters, President Evans was concerned that the Directors should have
further discussion about this issue before sending the two letters. Included for the
Directors was information about the Quagga mussel and also a copy of the draft letters
were made available for their review.

ITEM #_3 &
PAGE _ &




Board of Direciors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
January 14, 2008

Ms. Rees highlighted the meeting she had attended with the County of Santa Barbara
regarding steps to be taken to prevent the infestation of Quagga mussels in Lake
Cachuma. She reported that the County is being proactive with their efforts to prevent
an infestation; a copy of their mussel management tactics was included in the board
packet.

After discussion on the best procedure for the COMB Board to follow, Director
Williams moved that one letter be sent to the Bureau of Reclamation and one letter to
the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors. The letter to Reclamation is to be
strongly worded so as to convey the seriousness of an infestation and that they need to
take strong preventative measures by requiring the county to declare a moratorium on
boats until precautionary procedures could be put into action. The letter to the County
should state that the County should immediately impose a moratorium on allowing
private boats access to the Lake until they have implemented several preventative
measures, including decontamination stations. The letter to the county should also state
that COMB will hold the County of Santa Barbara financially responsible for removal
of any Quagga mussel infestation, all resulting damages to Cachuma Project facilities,
Cater Treatment Plant, Corona del Mar Treatment Plant, or State Water conveyance
facilities, and all ensuing maintenance to those facilities that might result if the Quagga
mussel infests Lake Cachuma. The letters will be sent upon approval by the COMB
Board President, seconded by Director Evans, passed, 7/0/0.

4. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Approved

Chuck Evans, President

l/

Unapproved

sec.comb/boardminutes/(1.14.08COMB Minutes.dog

ITEM #__ 3=
PAGE __ 7



2:20 PM comb2
02/48/08 Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

1100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
41300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1302 : ASSESSMENTS RECEIWABLE-CARP
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Receivable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1401 - W/C INSURANGE DEPOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING -
1550 - AGCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets -

Other Assets
. 1910 - LT SOD Act Assess Receivable

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liahilities
2550 - VACATICN/SICK
2560 - CACHUMA ENTITLEMENT
2567 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB-WATER RIGHTS FEE
2590 - DEFERRED REVENLUE
Payroli-DepPrm Admin
Payroli-CCRB DepPrm
Payroll-DepPrm Ops

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total CGurrent Liabilities

Long Term Liahilities
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Laura
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable
2601 - Note Payable SBB&T
2602 - SOD Act Liability-L.ong Term

Total Long Term Liabilities

As of January 31, 2008

Jan 31, 08

61,477.54
5,358.42

5,530.07
278,404.94

283,935.01

350,770.97

400.00
1,120,734.68
52,960.09
29,125.02
52,824.00+
11,600.72
3,906.00

1,271,550.51

1,622,321.48

201,882.50
169,593.40
§97.803.34
315,952.43
22,350.00
-633,192.50

264,389.17

6,770,319.07

6,770,319.07

8,657,029.72

95,003.52

85,003.52

71,006.19
-0.01
52,824.00
1.62
283,835.01
20.00

2.31

4.62

407,793.64

502,797.16

1,060,000.00
- 15,203.50
25,125.02
5,710,319.07

6,814,647.59

3L

ITEM #_-© oy
PAGE __ I




2:20 PM

02/19/08
Accrual Basis

comb?2

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2008

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 + Opening Bal Equity
3501 - Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jan 31, 08

7,317,444.75

0.85
1,178,470.25
161,113.77

1,339,584.97

8,657,029.72




¥ 3o | abed

Yeli LB SL'9gE' |- 00°000'8t SB'ELS'FL
%289 rANIFA 00°000'2L BebRL'L
%L9°LE ¥E'LES'8L- 00°000°921 9989y Ly
%80'CL L0° 19" 00°000°0t . EB2ES' )L
%6805 5/942'24- 00'000's2 T AN AN
%8G el 24980 L¥- 00°000'ZF EZELB'S
eq Gy 5/°004'0e- 00°000'8E 52662 LL
%L'8% BG'LU6'BE" 00'595'028 2O°LLG'16E
%00 00°c6g' L ¥G- 00°E69' LbE o0'0
%8l 6F BLBEL't- 0ozee's 2eeaL'y
%l BY 99°BLE'BL- 00'554'5E PE'OEY LI
%heT gf 91'99g'e po'svL'es $8'82E°0%
%.L2'05 2£'980'g.- . 00°0L0'ZSL EQ'EE6'BL
A
EG0SE'0BZ'E
£5°0GE'082'2
£5'05E'082'2
00°004
91°2BYy
EZ'0LE'PE
09ZEQ'
8v'ges'eve’e
18Bpng jo 9, 1bpng 48A0 § 38Bpng g0 uer - 20, Inf
Ivi0L

8002 Atenuer yBnoauy 200z Ane
|enjoy "sA jabpng sso 9 Hjold
Zauoa

speoy @ sBuip|ing - ZoEE
IS|IN B 9AIBA 4838 ‘IInpuod - LOEE

YO8V LOVHELNOD - 00EE

ANAWLINDZ ? HIA 002 2104

snoaue|aastiy - $0ZE
lejuay juatdinb3z - goze
|endey paxyd - Zoze

soj dinb3/apoiyap - Loze

ANIWLIND3 ® HIA 0028

HOHY™ 00LE [BlOL

48410 - HO8YT a0Le

sdQ AWV dwog |[oiked - SgLE
sdp voId dwo) jjoifed - pgLEg
Su3d - 851¢

dwoy SIS0 F YIlESH - 0GLE

H08Y100iE
sajouedalasyy uolie)||ouoday - 000F

awosuy |gj0t

AANIATY 000€ 1210l

quiey £25] WIOIS 5002 S0 - 0L0E
awoau| oI - DZ0E

aWoaL 352.133Uf « OLOE
dizD-anuasay JUSLLSSASSY « £OUE
196png WRO - Loog

ANNIATYH 000€

>,

ITEM #_ 3k
PAGE

siseg) |eninay
BO/GL/1Z0
INd 512




¥ 10z abeg

A1 EELPE' - D0'E08'E 297559'L
Y% /6'0G 02'880'9- 00aLy'z) 08" L28'9
% 184G LY LPE'EL- 0o's/0'0e £5°EEL'LL
%Y 49 gy'E8e'LL- 00°046'vS £5'980' .8
%00'6¢8 09°'219'9e- 00"000 i ovL8LLL
%00 00°00G'9- 000059 000
%0001 00'0 000000k 00°000'0F
Y02'GE 82°005'0¢- 00°000' 48 2486002
%¥l'E5 8.°629'5- 00°000'24 ZT'9LE'9
%ES'ES AR 00°000°LL 00'88R'S
SLZY'BY gL' 1G- 00'000's gz'aey
%ED'SY Lo LEL LE- 40°000'05 £S'BOB'ZE
GhGLEY 9y LE6'E- 040004 $5'280'E
FAN 90201 - 00°000'9 ¥6°L68'Y
%P OE 0s'ges'e- 00°000'F 05212t
%.L9°0F 66°028"L |- 00°000'02 Lo'edl'e
%0.L 8y 2E0RE'E- 00°008'0 8¥GOL'E
%Z GE 88kl b 00°005'9 Z4'e82'e
%,60°69 12'1.68'81- 03°000°'%5 6.8vL'sE
9%Ce°19 £6¥98'c- 00'000°0} " I0'GEL'D
%GLLE Z0'¥L0'GL- 0000022 86°586'0
%EL00L v le 00°000°22 L I20'eE
%Ge'ER 197480 L 00°000'20L EE'216'YR
YPBGL GIE68'G" 00°000'¢2 52°40L'0)
%86°48 s0e5e'e- 00°000'25 G6'01L'Sh
j8Bpng jo 9, jebpng JanQ ¢ jefipng 80 uer - Lo, I
vioL

800z Arenuep ybnoauy £00Z Ane
{enjoy "sa jabpng ssoT 3 11j0.d

Zgquios

Y

UjWpy YO dwod - 6oz5
uwpy vold dwos - ggzg
S¥3d - 0525

duweg siejiop 8 uyeay - LOZS
aaueInsu) ANNGE(T - 0025

xe] Jjuswafo|dwaun - 6515
UpNY - |-10LS

[eéa- goLg

ITEM # S b
PAGE

sead J0joaxg - 000S {BI0L
180 - seey J0j02u|q - 000S
aBea|i J01084Q - L00S
$334 1023410 - 0008
FAILVNLSININGY B TYHINED - 6669

S3ASNAdX3 ¥IHLO - 005E 18300
Bujues] . gose
SNOSUB|JadSI - GOSE
$eojaleg 1810 8 VSN - bOSE
SUCHRIUNUILOY - £OGE
suuoun - Z5e
Saplan - L0SE

SISNIIXI HIAHLO - 00SE

S3NddNS '? STVIMIALYIN - 00FE BIOL
Sl|oABasSaY - E0VE
speoy ¢ sBulpjing - Zove
IS 7 SAIBA IS8\ "NNPUOD . LOPE
S3ddNS 2 STIVIMALYI - 00pE

HOHYT LOVHLNOD - DOEE 801
saaiaag oS|I ‘Buplsaubus - foEE
sijoalasay - E0EC

S{SEQ {ENI00Y
80/61/20
Wd 512




1o g abeq

68'260'2p

%S ey LLeay'Is- 00°000'004
%0'0 00000522 00'000'cZe- 000
%LE'al L goatv'zal- 00°000'cZ2 BE"/EG'TY
%00 00°000'001- 00°000'004 000
%665 L¥1L.58'6¥.L- 00°000'028°L BS'BYL'0ZL'L
%ELEE PEOLL LE- 00°'000'0% 99°'688'9
%196 €2 L12'91- po'pog'ost LLZBLEEY
%0°0 £2'050'F¥C £2'050'¥ha- 000
EA R EQ'220'50L'}- EZ0S0'FL'L 0¥ 220'6E
AT 06'ES0'94 - 00°000'0GF 01'9¥6'EEE
%BLGLL 56'9.6'/8 00°000'052 G6'8.6'/RE
%GR'Z OF' LS’y 00°000'05 0oGeEYr'L
%EE'0S 68°L0G'PL- 00°000'08 L1'860°'51
%95°86 0g'qo8- 00°000'09 08'¥E1'68
%bE'ES Z0'986'0z2- 00'98+'98% B6'66Y'65E
%h80°L L 20°290°L- 00002' L EGZEL
%508 90'655'L- DO'000'8 +6°0¥'e
A A 2L LP0'b 00°000'g g2'2s6'L
%ED'9 G5'R.LE- 00°008'y S¥12L
%O'0 00°000'2- 00°000'L 000
%069 050242 000889 05'6eL'Y
%489'8. 91°0eL’ - 00°0DE'S $E'EEL'Y
285" L1 G oLe'0L- 00'000'gl GG'GBE'}L
%4BE"B5 I Gy LGL'Y 00°000'8 Gy LGLTL
Y%L EY LE'05S'E- 00'002'S 69'6¥3'2
%GE 9t g0'GEL's- 00°000'6 56'%.2'E
%E9° L8 65°£0G'g2- 00'06L'eS L¥'889'08
%5'LY 00" LoE"9e- 0o LLp'es 00'8LL'eY
%459 LG 28°9bE'8L- 00°G9E'ey El8LO'SE
jabpng Jo % jeBpng Jenp § jobpng 80 uer- 10, Inp
IYLOL

goaz Atenuer ybnoaus 200z Amnp
|enioy "sA 186png sso7 R 11j01d

Zqweoo

FOVINVA WHOLS - 00%9 [ejoL —9 19
(S|

Yo - ebeweq ang eaez . [-z0p9
abBeweq a4 227 - Z0bO
5007 ofewer( UMl . L0

AAVNVA NHOLS - 00bD

S103rodd 1vid3ds - 0009 (eloL

Buiddemw pue g19 - 2609
uonEyNgELEY SINJANS DIS - 9509
YO wiseg suqaq] one - Z-5609
qeyay uiseq sHgag one - [~5609
qeysy B)g HIUD 2 9AIBA OIS - 5609
uBjsaq g ue|d Acidw] 995 - ZE09
Jieday spune.s,Bpla gNoD - 1-0608
vavos - 2908

ITEM #
PAGE

SLO3rOYd VID3dS - 0009
ue|d 161y Jajep ‘Bay pajesBaju| . pLes

SALLYHLSININGY 2 TYHINID - 6661 12300

uonepodsuel) - ZEES
uoheuriojl] a)|qnd - LEES
53JUBIJUOYJ[AARI L UIWPY - DEES
suopdosqngyBuuies | dwg - gzeg
S}assy pex|d U[HIpY . 915

sang diyssaquialy - §LES

s8liIaN - ¥LES

SUO[EoIUNWLWOY - CLEG
sasuadx3 ujIpY IS - ZLES
saseajdinbg aoo - |18

dx3 aayojebejsod - 0LES
JUBISISSY SANENSIUILPY - 90ES
JaBeuely sapRS|UIWPY - LOES
Ae|eg safeuel . 00ES

s|seq jensaay

80/61/20
Wd 51:2



 jo v abey

G

ITEM #_ 35
PAGE

Yale - LLvoL'aL6'E 00°150'GLL'E- LLELY L) awoauy] BN
%105 ¥Z'¥ia'sea’t- 00'LG0'sLL'E 92'ecg'6LL'e asuadx3g jejo),
8E0 TIOHAVd IBj0],
e¥'o- HY039-55015
08'C 55015
TTOHAYd
09'280'L JENIdX3 LSAMALNI - 9002
%lE'8Y 69°2EQ'L5- a0 oo0'ack L€L06'8% NOILLYSLLIT 8 Tv93aT - 0002 [810L
%168t B9°ZE0'LS- 00°000'001 LE'/06'aY ¥/S13 0g-diNd-[8sunod aads . Zo0L
NOILLYQILI ? Tv93T - 0002
1aBpng jo % 188png 18A0 § 1ebpng BO uep - g, |nr
1v.10L '

800z Atenuep ybnoays £0oz Alne
[enjoy 'sA }8bpng sso7 B 11J04d
siseg |[enlaay

¢quiod s0/6LEn
Nd 512



0-34&

(R CEOIEE DR RN |

s Wahlu

P.0. BOX 1058
“ NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

26BE42

3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

ool b tlllisalibad el llliaadlisisn o 1E

YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

This Statement Covers
From:01/01/08
Through: 81/31/08

Need assistance?
To reach us anytime,

call 1-800-788-7000

or visit us at wamu.com

‘Please see the message specific to your account, if any, and the Notice of Change in Terms towards the end of this statement for
importart information about your deposit accounts and services.

Bt

Your_ Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Account Number: 871-849343.4
Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Your Account at a Glance

Beginning Balance W(nﬁ 55,525.39 Interest Earned $4.68
Checks Paid 7\ v $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.00%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $4.68
Deposits +54.68 YTD interest Withheld $0.00
Ending Balance $5,530.07
Date Description Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+) |
01/31 | Interest Payment ] 5468 v~

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

2008, complies with legal

The above statement of investment activity for the month of M’ s i i
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate sumnmary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

Secretary

ITEM #
PAGE

3L

|7




0-34

ENIE N TERNER | ILHARIRAT LI 00D OO

7 WU CHIYIL LR GUARANTEED LREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 21328-1098

This Statement Covers
From:01/01/08
Through:01/31/08

Need assistance?

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD To reach us anytime,
TRUST FUND call 1-800-788-7000
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD 2upaa

or visit us at wamu.com

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
"IlIIIl"IHI""lllll!lllllIl"lllllll"lll'"lIllll"lll"I

Please see the message specific to your account, if any, and the Notice of Changé in Terms towards the end of this statement for
importart irformation about your depaosit accounts and services,

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money'M'arket Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANGE BOARD Account Number: 871-849358-3
TRUST FUND Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Your Account at a Glance - : j

}
Beginning Balance M \ o'% §220,562.05 Interest Earned $351.89
Checks Paid ~ Q,\V\ - $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Farned 1.60%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 ' | YTD Interest Paid - $351.89
Depaosits +$57,842.89 YTD Interest Withheld . $0.00
Ending Balance $278,404.94
| Date Description Withdrawals () Deposits (+) ’

01/09

Customer Deposit $57,491 00

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

A
‘The above statement of investment activity for the month of._JLLmLQAﬁZ, 2008, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I Rereby certify that it constitutes a

complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

indicated.
ke 4, |
Secretary ITEM # 3 L
PAGE ___ %




3:15PM

02/14/08
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2008

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
1/8/2008 16710  COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACC.. -103.00
1/8/2008 16711 COMB - Revolving Fund Jan payrollsitaxes 2200 - ACC.. ~-101,241.16
1/8/2008 16712  Acomn Landscape Manage... Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACC.. -253.80
1/8/2008 16713  ACWA Services Corporati...  Jan EAP 2200 - ACC.. -44.07
1/8/2008 16714  Baron Erik Spafford Directors Portrait session w/DVD f... 2200 ACC.. -271.00
1/8/2008 16715 Boyle Engineering Comp. 2200 - ACC.. -32,735.30
1/8/2008 16716  Cedant Web Hosting 2200 - ACC.. -19.94
1/8/2008 16717  Central Valley Project Wat... 2008 Member Dues 2200 - ACC.. -750.00
1/8/2008 16718  CIO Solutions, inc. 2200 - ACC.. -1381.27
1/8/2008 16719 Coastal Copy Monthly mtce KM5035 11/4-12/3/07 2200 - ACC.. -22.49
1/8/2008 16720 Draganchuk Alarm Systems  Alarm monitoring Jan-Mar 08 2200 - ACC. -82.50
1/8/2008 16721 ECHO Communications Answering service 2200 - ACC.. -74.32
1/8/2008 16722 Federal Express CCRB Mailings 2200 - ACC.. -31.75
1/8/2008 16723 Flowers & Associates, Inc. 2200 - ACC.. -21,0689.82
1/8/2008 16724  Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control 2200 - ACC.. -65.00
1/8/2008 16725 Nextel Communications Cellular 11/19-12/18/07 2200 - ACC.. -410.13
1/8/2008 16726 FPG&E 2200 - ACC.. -189.47
1/8/2008 16727 Pitney Bowes Global Fina... Equip. tax 2200 - ACC. -20.711
1/8/2008 16728 Powell Garage Service-Chevy 4WD 2200 - ACC. -14.12
1/8/2008 16729 Praxalr Distribution Cylinder rental 2200 - ACC. -43.69
1/8/2008 . 16730  Prudential Overall Supply 2200 - ACC. -342.00
1/8/2008 16731 Sound Billing LLC 2000b Chevy service 2200 - ACC. -43.00
1/8/2008 16732  Specialty Tool, LTD Various materials/supplies 2200 - ACC. -291.07
1/8/2008 16733 State Compensation Insur...  Payroll Report Dec 07 2200 - ACC. -3,123.22
1/8/2008 16734 Underground Service Alert 60 new tickets 2200 - ACC. -96.00
1/8/2008 6735  Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACC. -191.22
1/8/2008 16736 MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACC. -171.66
1/8/2008 16737 Orchard Supply Hardware 2200 - ACC. -77.48
1/8/2008 16738 Republic Elevator Schedule mtce 2200 - ACC. -232.17
111472008 16739 ATAT Dec statement 2200 + ACC. -250.96
1/14/2008 16740  Boone Printing & Graphics... Business cards-COMB GM 2200 - ACC, -307.53
1/14/2008 16741 CIO Sclutions, Inc. : 2200 - ACC. -1,870.00
1/14/2008 16742  City of Santa Barbara-Rec... Recycle 11/30-12/31/07 2200 - ACC, -7.35
1/14/2008 16743  City of SB-Refuse Refuse 11/30-12/31/07 2200 - ACC. -153.19
1/14/2008 16744 Culligan Water RO system Jan 2200 - ACC. -24.95
1/14/2008 16745  GE Capital Copier lease Billing 1D#90133603... 2200 - ACC. -427.77
1/14/2008 16746  J&C Services 1217,17,21,28 ofc cleaning 2200 - ACC. -500.00
1/14/2008 16747  Paychex, Inc. 12/14,28 payrolis/taxes 2200 - ACC. -225.20
1/14/2008 16748  Power Maintenance Corp. Mtce contract UPS system-Lake ... 2200 - ACC. -650.00
1/14/2008 16749 SB Home Improvement C...  Gloves 2200 - ACC. -105.23
1/14/2008 16750 Shawn O'Callahan Reimb-water treatment books 2200 - ACC. -102.55
1/14/2008 167581 Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations 2200 - ACC. -1,103.52
1/14/2008 16752  Staples Credit Plan Office supplies 2200 - ACC. -209.98
1/14/2008 16753 ACWA Services Corp. (AS... 2/1-3/1/08 coverage 2200 - ACC. -8,673.34
1/14/2008 16754 Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Dec services 2200 - ACC. -4,077.83
1/14/2008 16755 Caterpillar Financial Servi...  Backhoe lease Contract #001-025... 2200 - ACC. -1,294.06
1/14/2008 16756 Charlene's Transportation,... Material moving 2200 - ACC. -208.00
1/14/2008 16757 Fleet Services Fuel 2200 - ACC. -1,499.60
1/14/2008 16758  McMaster-Carr Supply Co. Lay-flat polyester firefwater hose ... 2200 - ACC. -898.06
1/14/2008 16759 Nordman, Cormany, Hair ... 2200 - ACC. -1,215.00
1/14/2008 16760 Southern California Edison Glen Anne gate 2200 - ACC. -16.57
1/14/2008 16761 Verizon California 2200 - ACC. -398.50
1/15/2008 16762  Cachuma Cons. Release ...  Website work done through 11/30... 2200 - ACC. -680.00
1/15/2008 16763 MeMaster-Carr Supply Co. Low pressure pvc hose PO#8787 -SPLIT- -316.22
1/15/2008 18764  Verizon California SCADA 2200 - ACC. -514.16
1/21/2008 16765 Cox Communications Business internet 1/18-2/(17/08 2200 - ACC. -189.00
1/21/2008 16766 Labor Ready Southwest, |...  Labor help Ortega 2200 - ACC. -1,102.20
1/21/2008 16767  The Gas Company Main ofc 2200 - ACC. -73.25
1/28/2008 16768 Cedant Web Hosting 2200 - ACC. -19.94
Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -191,515.32

ITEM # 3 € Page1
PAGE ___!




3:15PM

0214108
Accrual Basis

comb2
Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2008

TOTAL

Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
-191,515.32
ITEM # 3¢ Page 2

PAGE

2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

MONTH:  January 2008
GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

Capacity at 385' elevation: 518 Acre Fest
Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation: 21 Acre Fest
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 362.00 Feet
Water in Storage 216.83 Acre Feet
LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation: 600 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of intake at 512' elevation; 84.39 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 54510 Feet
Water in Storage 507.95 Acre Feet
ORTEGA RESERVOCIR Out of Service
Capacity at 460’ elevation: 65 Acre Feet
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 0.00 Feet
Water in Storage 0.00 Acre Feet
CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation: 45 Acre Feet
Capacity at cutlet elevation 362" 0 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 377.90 Feet
Water in Storage 28.18 Acre Feet
TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS 536.13 Acre Feet
Change in Storage ) -1.45 Acre Feet
CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 750" elevation: 188,030 Acre Feet
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660' elevation: 26,109 Acre Feet
Stage of Reservoir Elevation 750.45 Feet
Water in Storage 189,407 AF
Area 3,057
Evaporation 353.6 AF
Inflow 68,644.3 AF
Downstream Release VWR8918 0 AF
Fish Release 305.9 AF
Spill/Seismic Release 1,864 AF
State Project Water 39.2 AF
Change in Storage 67,902 AF
Tecolote Diversion 1,618.2 AF
Rainfall:  Month: 16.57 Season: 19.53  Percent of Noﬁﬁi\hﬁ‘]%,__i‘}__

PAGE ‘




07-08 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY 2008 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE
{All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake {Tec. Diversion) 1,618 10,348
Tecolote Tunnel Infiliration 188 689
Glen Anne Reservoir 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 2 14
State Water Diversion Credit 125 1,328
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0
Meter Reads 1,457 8,584
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) {1) (51)
Total Production 1,808 11,051
Total Deliveries : 1,581 9.860
Unaccounted-for 227 1,191
% Unaccounted-for 12.56% 10.78%

GWD SB CITY MWD CYWD SYRWCD TOTAL
‘WATER USE: ) LD. #1
M&I 361 746 0 36 2 1,365

Apgricultural 62 0
i (ORI

Same Mo/prev. yr 1,288 804 343 234 3 2,672
M&I Yr to date 2,855 3.955 205 329 14 7.458
Ag. Yrto date 724 0 102 300 0 1,126
TOTAL YTD 3,679 3,955 307 629 14 8,584
USAGE % YTD 28.7% 29.8% 8.3% 13.3% 0.7% 23.0%
Previous Year/YTD 4,599 2,557 1,272 917 14 9,359
Evaporation 1 6 3 5 1 15
Evaporation, YTD 32 60 19 32 4 146
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 23,714
Cartyover 3,516 5,171 1,202 2,112 204 12,205
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0] 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange® 84 57 57 37 (235) 0
Transters*/Adjustment*** 0 0 0 0 0 0
Passthrough H20** 0 (24) 0 0 0 {24)
TOTAL AVAILABLE 12,921 13,481 3,910 4,962 2,620 37,894
REMAINING BALANCE 9,210 9,466 3,584 4,302 2,603 29,164

¥* City relinquishiad & AF per "Passthrough” agrmt for January 2008 (Mo Passthrough during spill condilions),
State Waler Defiverigs for January to Lake Cachuma were MWD 39 AF; CVWD 0 AF

GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of 5.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 0 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF),
* Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 14 AF; MWD received 10;
City of S8 recsived 10 AF; and CVWD received 6 AF from ID#1 in January 2008.

PERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 33.3%

ITEM #__da

PAGE ___<2




o
=

) S
EL]
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jo 0 0 [} 0 0 0 o 0 ¢ Jiszr e zzolee o 0 0 0 | [H3 B30l
] 0 0 0 0 0 % i ¢ o 0 0 i 0 0 0 i 0 0 i 0 o i} _o laguisgag
0 o 0 0 i} 0 o 0 a 0 0 0 o 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 JaquiaaoN
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o |0 0 ¢ o 0 0 0 _c 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 fagoe0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (o 0 0 0 4] 0 0 il 0 0 o i} 0 0 o Jequedag
| a 0 0 0 0 0 0 g |0 0 0 0 0 0 o i} 0 o 0 0 0 0 ] 1snbny
0 0 ] 0 0 o 0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 fine
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 i} 0 i} 0 o 0 0 a o 0 0 aunp
0 o 0 (1} 0 0 0 0 ¢ o 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 few
i 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 a 0 0 o 0 o -jo |0 0 i} 0 0 D 0 0 0 |idy
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yosep
0 0 o 0 0 g 0 o 0o |0 0 0 0 0 0 ] o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 Arenigay
o 0 0 _o 0 0 0 o o |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L'sel |0 80°8¥ |GE 0 0 0 6€ Amnuzp
o o o 0 0 0 0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 g TveL |0 0 o 0 P |Eg
ooz
05 O} [paigig 34T o)) 0§ 0] |paioig [34e o) 05 o |ids/deaapaioispyeT o OS of |paiois [eHeT oif 0s o [pasojSENET aif DS OF |AD Woy [PRIoiSPAET O M OF OS5 OF |paioiS |aXen Bi| VI OL | HAINOW
PAEd oW prE0 | PAIBO SASY PAMRQ | Paleq OMWDT PARC ) PAIB0 MO PAIBO{ PNROQ g'S PMRO | PABO) JSuell am prje0 | JSUBIL palag aMAD preg | auaTEa
{1ayem aBuelaxa 40 LAl "QDMYAS @PNjoUI JOU S30Q) ATNO 18VOD HLNOS - ONILNNOIIY LOAr0O¥d I LVM JLYLS gN0D
09 |o o8 Jee 0 e Jees o 0 [ees fosiz Jo 081z o 0 0 Jstoe Jo Zvel [osie o 06z [o 00z Jotes 1ejo1
i 0 0 0 0 0 Jmm 0 c fes Jo 0 0 0 ] B'ESE {0 zvE [BiY 0 i 0 28 Jequasaq
0 0 0 0 i} 0 08 0 0o e [o 0 0 0 0 0 EBL [0 o EB) 0 0 0 E9E 1aguwanon
0 0 0 0 0 o S 0 o st Qv fo or o 0 D g |0 o g0y ool |0 0ol ess Jaqoion
0 0 o 0 0 0 L] 0 0 |e8 {oE (O ave |0 0 0 0z |0 0 1] 54 gor o gor oz Jaquaidag
) 0 0 0 0 o 18 0 0 i8 i8e |o tee Jo 0 0 vse |0 0 274 0 D o ?1L 1snfiny
oe |0 0 0 0 0 t8 0 0 g Jeor o gor {0 ¢ [0 |see |o 0 80E D i} 0 z8g Ainp
e o oe EE o EE rmm 0 0 g5 a5 o 85 o 0 0 5 ] 0 SYE 0 0 o [4:13 sunp
0 0 0 0 0 0 L4 0 0 2 eer o gev o 0 0 6'05E [0 629 {BBE 0 0 o L&L fe
0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 o iz fo 0 o 0 0 0 P'ISE |0 90 |ese 0 0 0 6Ly ludy
0 0 0 D 0 0 £ 0 o [er Jo a 0 0 0 o £'90€ |0 1229 [69E 0 0 0 Zly yarew
0 0 0 o 0 0 4 0 0 |z 0 o 0 0 0 0 i 0 o o 0 0 0 i Aieniga-
o i 0 0 0 o _a 0 ¢ |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 feenuep
0 0 a 0 o 0 0 0 ¢ o 0 0 0 0 o |0 0 i 0 0 0 1} 0 pmud [EQ
_ 1002
OS 0l [palois [ 0] D8 0} |palols [4e o 95 01 |Iids/deazpaoispyeT of 05 o) [pacis [Be g_ 35 O} [PRICISPHET Bl OF 0 |AD WoJj [PRIgiS el o MIN 0 DS Of [paudls [3XET 0] 3ivIOL | HINOW
PARBD DTN paIag | pasg SASYH Paja | paeQ OMWDT PABRQ | PAIB OMS PABT | PAEg "B'S PARA § PMag) jsuery amw pasa | asumil paea amao paea | Guadaa

(123em aBuBYIXS 10 L#Al ‘GOMHAS 2PN|joul Jou mwom:, AINO 1SVOD HLNOS - ONILNNODIV LOArodd ¥ILYM JLY.LS aN0D



Operations Report — January 2008

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of January 2008 was 1,457 acre-
feet, compared with 2,672 acre-feet for the same period in 2007. Cachuma Project
water use for the 12 months ending January 31, 2008 was 26,580 acre-feet, compared
with 26,228 acre-feet for the 12 months ending January 31, 2007.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into

the Tecolote Tunnel was 52 acre-feet per day. Lake Atter Repair Wt
elevation was 724.30 feet at the beginning of the Date Flow Leiglr
month and 750.45 feet at the end. Recorded rainfall (gpm) (Ft)
at Bradbury Dam was 16.57 inches for the month and 3/4/2008 3.3 0.0
19.53 inches for the rainfall season, which 2/5/2008 4.7 0.3
commenced on July 1, 2007. 2/6/2008 9 4.0
- Santa Barbara wheeled 79 acre-feet of 2/7/2008 15 6.6
Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir during the 2/712008 15.4 78
month. 39 acre-feet of State Water Project water was 2/8/2008 210 9.5
wheeled through Cachuma Project facilities and 2/9/2008 19.75 96
delivered to South Coast Member Units during the 2/11/2008 18.1 91
month. 2/14/2008 | 16.9 8.1

Lake Cachuma started to spill on January 2/15/2008 16.5 8.4

Ib;;l);hr.cghe spill is expected to continue through 211712008 1275 6.6
) . 2/19/2008 12 4.6

Hurray, the first report of 2008; a new and
betier year.

Activities continued this month at Ortega Before Repair
Reservoir. The cleaning was completed in mid Water
January. Continued inspection of the retrofit water- Level
stop continued. COMB staff had found several leaks |22 Flow (gpm) | (ft)
in the sealant above the water-stop in December. 19-Nov 11.8 10.8
Further inspection of the sealant revealed many 20-Nov 10.7 115
locations where failure had occurred. The failure of 21-Nov 12 11.8
the sealant seemed to be caused by a material failure. 22-Nov 10 8.1
The project engineer, project contractor, and COMB 23-Nov 9.6 6.7
staff inspected all the new sealant and determined 24-Nov 9.1 6.1
areas where replacement was needed. The sealant 25-Nov 8.2 6.3
was then replaced by the contractor and the reservoir 26-Nov 9.7 7.5
was returned to service. COMB staff continued to 29-Nov 14.2 10.9
check the under-drain flows before and after the 30-Nov 14.7 11.7
reservoir was returned to service. The under-drain 1-Dec 125 9.5
flows remained similar to the before cleaning and 5-Dec 146 13
repair flows. The flows to date can be seen in the 3-Dec 147 120
table below. Divers were then sent into the reservoir 4-Dec e 119

th - .
on February 11™ to check the new and old sealant to Out of
see if any apparent issued could be found. Three 13-Dec | Service
small leaks were found but were not sufficient to be
ITEMffos 200maee T b

PAGE ____ [



significant contributors to the
increased under-drain flows.
Continued testing will occur in
February by taking each half of the
reservoir out of service and
continue the testing for leaks. Itis
looking like the leaks are not
occurring in obvious locations of
the retrofit water-stop. If
significant leaks are not found we
will put divers back in the
reservoir under higher head and
continue the search for leaks. This
schedule will also give us a chance M :
to see if the drain flows stabilize at the current level. More mformatlon can also be
found in a memo in the board packet on this item.

Miscellaneous work conducted this month includes:
e Preparation and cleanup after January rains
» Preparation for new meter installation at East Valley Pump Station
¢ Updates to SCADA screens for new information
¢ Periodic USBR Dam Tender training.
» Preparation of Ortega Vent cap.
* Quagga Mussel removal and disinfection class.

Routine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month
included:
e Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower
» Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders
» Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
¢ Monitor conduit right-of~way and respond to Dig Alert reports
¢ Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega
Dams
» Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITEM #___ H&

MRO-1:2008.doc
2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 25, 2008
To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Brett Gray, Operations Supervisor
RE: Ortega Reservoir Under-Drain Flows
Discassion:

In last month’s Operations Report, the earthquake of November 16, 2007 and the subsequent
increase in the Ortega Reservoir under-drain flow were reported. Investigation of the cause of
the increased flow occurred in December and January by searching for the leaks through testing
the joints for leakage with dye, and visually inspecting the joints for damage. As discussed,
leaks were found with the dye testing and damage to the sealant above the water-stop was found _
through the visual inspection. No other causes were found. The leaks and damaged sealant were
repaired and the reservoir was returned to service. The under-drain flows were monitored after
the reservoir was returned to service, but the flows remained the same as before the repair. This
indicates that the leaks and the damaged sealant were not significant contributors to the increase
in under-drain flows.

Before Repair After Repair
Flow Water
Date (glpm) \{_\I:\fg:‘ Date (?;:) Level
(Ft) (ft)

19-Nov 11.8 10.8 2/4/2008 3.3 0.0
20-Nov 10.7 11.5 2/5/2008 4.7 0.3
21-Nov 12 11.8 2/6/2008 9 4.0
22-Nov 10 8.1 2/7/2008 15 6.6
23-Nov 0.6 6.7 2/7/2008 15.4 7.8
24-Nov 9.1 6.1 2/8/2008 21.0 9.5
25-Nov 0.2 6.3 2/9/2008 19.75 0.6
26-Nov 9.7 7.5 2/11/2008 18.1 9.1
29-Nov 14.2 10.9 2/14/2008 16.9 8.1
30-Nov 14.7 11.7 2/15/2008 16.5 8.4

1-Dec 12.5 9.5 2117/2008 | 12.75 6.6

2-Dec 14.6 13 2/19/2008 12 4.6

3-Dec 14.7 12.9

4-Dec 05| 119 | ITEM #___ Yb

Out of

13-Dec | Service PAGE 3




Divers were then sent into the reservoir on February 11, 2008 to check the new and old sealant to
determine if any apparent leaks could be found under higher pressure conditions. Three small
leaks were found but were not of sufficient size to be significant contributors to the increased
under-drain flows. Continued testing will occur in February by taking each half of the reservoir
out of service and continuing the testing for leaks. If significant leaks are not found we will put
divers back into the reservoir under higher head and continue the search for leaks. COMB staff
will continue to work with Montecito Water District (MWD) staff to try to determine the cause
of the increased under-drain flows.

Montecito staff and contractors have been very proactive in trying to determine the cause of the
increased under-drain flows. Not knowing where the reservoir is leaking is making it difficult to
determine the cause. The only recent changes to the site are the Cover Project and the
earthquake. The site has seen many earthquakes over the years with little change to the under-
drain flows. There is nothing about the recent earthquake to indicate that it would have caused
the increased flows. Currently we are under the assumption that the cause of the increased
under-drain flow is associated to the Cover Project and the retrofit water-stops. COMB staff sent
a letter to MWD on February 141 discussing the issue and indicating that MWD should be
responsible for all costs incurred to correct the leakage problem. This was done to allow MWD
to put the reservoir contractor and engineer on notice of the issue and potential ramifications.

ITEM #___4b

PAGE



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYOH ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMNIA 83105-2017
TELEPHOME (805) 687-4011 FAX (BD3)569-58253
www,ccrb-comb.org
con@ctus@cachuma-hoard.arg

February 14, 2008

Tom Mosby

General Manager
Montecito Water District
583 San Ysidro Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93108

RE: Ortega Reservoir - Increased Under Drain Flows, Summerland, CA.

Dear Tom:

As you are aware the under-drain flows at Ortega Reservoir have substantially increased since
the earthquake on November 16, 2007. Throngh our investigation we have not found any
cause for the increased under-drain flow except for the new water stops installed during the
recently completed Ortega Reservoir Cover Project. ' We have not noted any other changes to
the site that would have caused the flow increases except for the Cover Project.

At the current time we are measuring flows that are 3 to 4 times higher than pre-construction
project flows (about 22 gpm). The flows have not yet reached critical levels and are not
causing safety concerns about the site and dam integrity. However, we are concerned about
the increased flows and any future maintenance costs associated with the leales. We will
continue to worlc with Montecito Water District (MWD) to try and identify the cause of the
leaks that appear to have been caused by construction of the Reservoir Cover Project.

However, it is COMB's opinion that MWD should be responsible for all costs incurred ta
correct the leakage problem.

Sincerely,

M/ P
Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

cc! Kate Rees, General Manager, COMB

Ortepn Drain Flows 2-7-D8_kr rev clenn (2).doe

Curpinteria Valley Weier District
Cint of Sunta Barbara
Golete Water Dixtrict
fontecito Water District
Saunta Yuez River Water Conservation Districe, fniproventent District #1
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kuthieen A, Rees ITEM # L{l?

PAGE A




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYOHN ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 85105-2017
TELEFHOME (805) 687-4011 FAX {B03)569-5825
www, ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

Febmary 20, 2008

Tom Fayram

Deputy Public Works Director

Santa Barbara County Fload Control District
123 W. Anapamnu Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Subject: Financial Assistance for Bathymetric Survey for Lake Cachuma

Dear Tom:

As you know, as a result of the Zaca Fire, higher than normal sedimentation will occur at Lake
Cachuma this rain season. In November, 2007 we requested a cost estimate from MNS to carry
out a bathymetric survey of Lake Cachuma using the same bathymetric sampling and
methodology that they used in 2000. We received a base proposal for that work for $74,500.
COMB will contract for the bathymetric survey in summer 2008 to determine the effect of
sedimentation on the capacity of the reservoir, MNS has suggested that we consider two
additional options. Option 1 would include a large area in the upstream portion of the [ake and
in the arms leading into the lake that cannot be mapped by the bathymetric survey. Adding it to
the scope of work would result in a much more accurate survey in the areas not mapable using
bathymetric methods. Option 2 would utilize a newer technology that could be used for the
bathymetric portion of the data collection called Shallow Water Bathymetry. The benefit would
be a more accurate topographic map of the lake bottom.

The cost estimates are:

Base proposal  §74,500
Add Option1  $36,000
Add Option 2 $14.200

I would greatly appreciate your financial assistance with these additional options which total
about $50,000, and request that it be included in your FY 2008-09 Budget for post Zaca Fire
activities. I think this work would be very beneficial for both COMB and the Flood Control
District.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincegely,
At

Kate Rees
General Manager

) . ke COMB/ZF_bnth survey finaneial assist TFayeam_022008
Carpinteria Valley Water District

City of Santer Barbara
Goleta Water Disirict
Montecito Water District
Santa Ynezs River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1

General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kathleen 4, Rees ITE M #_.....L__
PAGE L




Confidential Initial Client Review Draft

BALANCE HYDROLOGICS, Inc.
Confidential Initial Client Review Draft

To: Cathy Taylor, Santa Barbara Public Works Department
Kate Rees, Cachuma Conservation Release Board

From: Mark Strudley and Barry Hecht
Date: January 23, 2008

Subject:  Interim Phase I Progress Report: Delta instability and seiche/tsunami-generation
hazard

Statement of Problem

The 2007 Zaca Fire burned 60% of the 216-mi2 watershed tributary to Gibraltar Reservoir and 44% of
the 417-mi2 watershed tributary to Lake Cachuma, posing a significant threat to much of coastal Santa
Barbara County's local water supply. Anticipated elevated erosion rates in the Gibraltar and Lake
Cachuma watersheds threaten to inundate a portion of the reservoirs® storage capacity, mostly in the
form of deltaic deposits at and near tributary inflows. Rapid and sustained sedimentation has been
known to cause delta collapse in the form of underwater (subaqueous) landslides, which then have the
opportunity to create potentially dangerous reservoir tsunamis' and subsequent seiches”. Aside from
hazards to human safety, both tsunamis and seiches pose hazards to human health and infrastructure
by potentially elevating turbidity and damaging outlet works via shock pressure (water hammer, or
fluid hammer)® and wave action.

The City of Santa Barbara Public Works Department and the Cachuma Operations and Maintenance
Board (COMB) have asked Balance Hydrologics, Inc. to assess the potential for the deltas in Gibraltar
Reservoir and in the Santa Cruz Creek arm of Lake Cachuma, respectively, to destabilize under the
influence of storm-generated, post-fire sedimentation, and the extent to which this may cause tsunami
and seiche. In a separate draft memo to you, dated November 20, 2007, we described sediment supply
and delta configuration estimates that provide the foundation for estimates of delta collapse and
tsunami and/or seiche magnitude in this memo.

We emphasize that these are interim estimates, and that they will continue to evolve as we collect
information, learn from our field work and the findings of others, and make adjustments as the post-

' We use the term ‘tsunami’ in its narrow physical sense, as the initial wave generated by landslide or other deita
slope failure, We recognize that this differs from common use which restricts tsunamis to coastal hazards, and
*seiche’ for the wave effects in impoundments. This is done to distinguish the effects of the initial wave froam
those of subsequent waves and oscillations (sloshing), a distinction that COMB and City engineers are likely to
seek as they evaluate protection or response options.

? A seiche is a standing wave in an enclosed or partially enclosed body of water. The effect is caused by
resonances in a body of water that have been disturbed by one or mare of a number of factors, such as large
slope failures and the tsunamis they generate, seismic activity, or wind.

* Water hammer, or fluid hammer or shock pressure, is a pressure surge or wave caused by the kinetic energy of
a fluid in motion when it is forced to stop or change direction suddenly. For example, if a valve is closed
suddenly at an end of a pipeline system or tunnel, a water hammer wave propagates in the pipe or the tunnel,
potentially damaging the structure or its controls.

207191 & 207171 Interim Phase | Progress Report 01-23-08.doc  Page |

ITEM #__Yc¢

PAGE 2




Confidential Initial Client Review Draft

fire sediment pulse evolves. Similarly, engineers for the City or COMB may find that existing facilities
need more or less attention to these issues. We also recognize that some of these issues may be
addressed in part as components of recent safety of dams or seismic retrofit investigations, which may
not have considered the specific issues of rapid sediment accumulation in post-fire deltas We look to
Your staffs to direct us further with their questions. Our estimates are not scaled to storm intensity,
Jrequency, or duration, which will add another dimension to the predictions made in this meno.
Furthermore, as stated in sections and footnotes below, our estimates are inherently uncertain: both
the occurrence and timing of delta collapse depend on local conditions {which will change as the
system evolves during storm events). Nevertheless, we believe that providing such information now
can help you plan, even if it is based on incomplete data,

Anatemy of a Subagueous Landslide

Underwater (subaqueous) landslides consist of a continuous spectrum of mass falures ranging from
slides to slumps. Slides represent one *end-member’ where a slab of accumulated deltaic sediment
fails rapidly into deeper water, generating a wave'. The failed sediment travels along the lake bottom
as a deformable mass that tends to elongate and thin as it travels. Stumps, on the other hand, are
rotational failures that generally have a much more limited range of travel down slope. Failure occurs
along sub-circular or sub-elliptical arcs cut through the sediment mass. Slumps are generally smaller
and slower, although they have a tendency to generate secondary slumps over time’. Both types of
failures are known to occur in California reservoirs,

Modes of Generation and Probability

Subaqueous landslides are most often created by excess pore-water pressure in the saturated deltaic
sediments. In other words, some mechanism increases the pressure exerted by interstitial water
‘between grain faces in the sediment mass, causing reduced strength of the sediment mass and résulting
in collapse. In the case of an advancing (*prograding’) delta receiving sediment from a river channel,
pore-water pressure is high following burial of successive layers of sediment in delta deposits,
Usually pore-water pressure declines over time as it diffuses through the grain spaces in the sediment
mass (like air diffusing out of a rising cake as it is removed from the oven). In the case of a rapidly
growing delta under the influence of accelerated sedimentation (a likely condition for the deltas in
Lake Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir this winter or next), the sediment input rate may be high
enough and of sufficient duration to prevent adequate diffusion of pore-water pressure, thus inducing
conditions that may result in delta instability and collapse. Artesian water flow, seismic ground
shaking, wave action, or any combination of these or similar factors may also instigate excess pore-
water pressure along a failure plane, Artesian water flow may contribute to delta destabilization
primarily if infiltrating waters recharging upstream are confined by beds of silt or clay within the
delta. Seismic ground shaking may originate from the eastern section of the Santa Ynez Fault Zone,

* Technically speaking, a slide is a translational failure of material along a plane parailel to or coincident with the
submerged sediment-water interface along the delta front. Because internal shear strength is essentially lost with
failure, the distance traveled by the slide is limited by fluid drag rather than friction along the contact between
the sliding mass and the surface below it.

3 Depending on the nature of the sediment, the morphology of the slumped feature, and the dynamics of the
slump itself, sliding and/or further deformation at the toe of the slump can continue and progress down slope
following the initial rotation.

207191 & 207171 Imerim Phose | Progress Report 01-23-08.doc  Page 2

PAGE __3

ITEM #__Ye




Confidential Initial Client Review Draft

which cuts across local rocks just south of both Lake Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir, or from the
Los Alamos blind thrust and the Littie Pine Fault along the northern boundaries of Lake Cachuma and
Gibraltar (Jennings, 1994). Very few studies exist that constrain historic ar geologically-recent
activity along the fault, although the Santa Ynez Fault is classified in the 1-5 mm/yr slip rate category
in the probabilistic seismic hazard assessment for the State of California (Treiman, 2000) and the Los
Alamos Fault reportedly exhibits slip at 1-7 mm/yr. Other studies of seismic hazard along the
southern margin of the Santa Ynez Mountains suggest similar slip rates (0.3 — 2 mm/yr} and potential
rupture moment magnitudes (moment magnitude = Richter Magnitude) of 5.0 — 7.0 (Keller and
Gurrola, 2000). The magnitude of seismic shaking, however, may have little to do with subaqueous
landslide initiation for earthquakes; Watts (2004) shows that for probabilistic modeling of submarine
landslides off the coast of southern California that resultant tsunami amplitude is insensitive to
earthquake moment magnitude above 4.5 (= 4.5 Richter Magnitude). In his model, earthquakes failed
to generate slumps 20% of the time and slides 50% of the time, while 47% of earthquakes in his model
generated detectable (=1 cm wave amplitude) tsunamis. Only landslides in excess of 1 km in length
generated tsunami amplitudes greater than 1 m, so this may be considered an upper limit on amplitude
for the Cachuma and Gibraltar basins (but see below).

The most likely cause of delta-front instability in Lake Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir is rapid
sedimentation generating elevated pore-water pressure and destabilization through liquefaction.
Liquefaction can initiate collapse throughout the delta’s depth profile, and separately-derived
relationships bracket this behavior by describing this instability at a) the submerged water-sediment
interface of the growing delta foreset, and b) the buried sediment-bedrock interface of the prograding
delta in the case of basal slumping. A probabilistic estimate of the potential for a growing delia to
collapse can be described by comparing the estimated foreset slope (provided in a separate letter report
to you [Interim Phase I Progress Report on Sedimentation, initial draft of November 20, 2007], based
on criteria outlined in the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Manual 1110-2-4000) to sediment
characteristics, sediment loading rates (also provided in our draft letter repart of Nov. 20, 2007), and a
theoretically-derived constant called the Gibson Number [Gb,] (Wolinsky and Pratson, 2007). For
surface liquefaction, the relationship states that if the estimated delta foreset slope is greater than or
equal to the product of the Gibson Number and a ratio between sediment hydraulic conductivity and
sediment supply, collapse may occur. The relationship for basal liquefaction and delta collapse is
similar. Thus, as the slope of the delta face increases, the likelihood of collapse becomes higher®.

Tables 1a and 1b outline the parameter values used in the calculation above that predicts delta
instability under the influence of rapid sedimentation. It is likely that the sediment delivered to Lake
Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir will range from fine-grained silty sand to sandy silt, with occasional
interbeds of clay or silty clay. Thus, we have performed calculations for silty sand and silt”. As the
results indicate under the headings “Surface liquefaction comparison” and “Basal liquefaction
comparison™ in Tables 1a and 1b, instability is likely to accur in either reservoir for sediment mixtures
composed largely of silt, regardless of our incoming sediment supply rate estimates (because the
foreset slope is greater than the corresponding *“comparison” number). When silty sand is used in the

® Steeper delta-face slopes imply both preater shear stress exerted on the deformable sediment mass and more
spatially-focused deposition along the length of the delta foreset.

? Note that for any given alluvial sediment, hydraulic conductivity (*permeability”) and compressibility can vary
over several orders of magnitude, so our **mean”’ estimates are subject to considerable uncertainty.

20719] & 207171 Interim Phose | Progress Repont 01-23-08.doc  Page 3 k(_ C

ITEM #

PAGE X



Confidential Initial Client Review Draft

predictive relationship, instability is much less likely to occur. We would like to caution that these
predictions are based on homogeneous foreset deposits with a simple geometry, and as our footnote on
hydraulic conductivity attests, spatial (and temporal) differences in sediment characteristics, sediment
supply, and other morphalogic and dynamic considerations lend inherent uncertainty to these
predictions. Conversely, the quantitative predictions don’t consider finite compaction, a process that
would tend to stabilize the deltas.

In summary, delta collapse, if it occurs, will be due to excessive pore-water pressure in the delta
sediment mass derived from very high and rapid sediment deposition rates in the reservoir following
storms over the next few years (and possibly just the first winter). Prediction of instability is
inherently difficult, but our assessment of instability using the Gibson Number predicts that there isa
distinct potential for delta collapse in either Lake Cachuma or Gibraltar Reservoir, especially if there
is a high proportion of silt entering the reservoirs. Unforeseeable heterogeneity in delta shape,
sediment characteristics, and the dynamics of sediment deposition and erosion apply a healthy margin
of uncertainty in these and any other predictions.

Predictive Tsunami Height and Period of Seiche

Murty (1979) provides a helpful method for estimating tsunami height based on simple geometric
assumptions regarding the delta configuration and the predicied (or measured) slide geometry. The
width of the slide is ignored, so the calculation approximates the height of the sohtary wave generated
at the site of a subaqueous slide. We use the predictive height equation to outline a range of possible
tsunami wave heights based on variations in the size of the failed mass. Specifically, we provide
estimates based on a range of failed mass thicknesses (0.5 — 5.0 m for Lake Cachuma’s delta; 0.1 - 1.0
m for Gibraltar Reservoir’s delta), which in turn correlate with the failed mass length based on
statistical relationships for known, documented delta failures (50 — 500 m for slides and 5 — 50 m for
slumps in Lake Cachuma; 10 — 100 m for slides and 1 - 10 m for slumps in Gibraltar Reservoir).
Reservoir survey information from Brown (1973) on the Loch Lomond Reservoir on Newell Creek in
Santa Cruz County (cne of the reservoirs used in our caiculations of sedimentation rates in our
previous memo to you) indicate that a subaqueous slide or large slump occurred between 1960 and
1971, resulting in a failed mass thickness of up to 6 m (20 fi). This suggests that our upper limit on
estimated failed-mass thickness of 5 m for Lake Cachuma is not out of the reaim of possibility. The
estimates of tsunami height are also based on an assumed center of mass of the failed material that is
half way between the top and bottom of the delta front. (If the center of mass is positioned closer to
the shoreline [shallower], then the calculated tsunami-wave height increases; if the center of mass is
positioned farther from the shoreline [deeper], then the calculated tsunami wave height decreases.)
Energy transfer between the water column movement and resultant wave generation is cast in terms of
an energy transfer coefficient in the calculation, which includes its own margin of uncertainty. We
have used a widely employed value for this coefficient, but realize that this parameter may not be
“fitted” for the specific case of the deltas in these reservoirs. Because the caleulation considers the
delta and resultant wave in profile (a slice taken along the length of the delta, where width is ignored),
a true tsunami wave in nature will likely be less tall—wave energy will spread laterally (and dissipate)
from the source of initial failure. The degree to which this dissipation will occur is unknown, but is
likely to be greater in Lake Cachuma than in Gibraltar Reservoir, especially if the source is the Santa

207191 & 207171 Interim Phase [ Progress Report 01-23-08.4doc  Page 4 iTEN‘ #

PAGE



Confidential Initial Client Review Draft

Cruz Creek delta. Our calculations are obviously not exhaustive, but we want you to be aware of the
possibilities that have been documented elsewhere (for example, Watts and others, 20035)E,

Tables 2a and 2b outline the values and calculations involved in our predictions of tsunami wave
height for both Lake Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir. For slides and slumps in Lake Cachuma,
tsunamis range in theoretical height from 0.4 — 9 m and 0.09 — 2 m, respectively. For slides and
slumps in Gibraltar Reservoir, tsunamis range in height from 0.08 — 1.6 m and 0.02 — 0.4 m,
respectively. So although Gibraltar Reservoir will trap most of the sediment eroded from surrounding
catchments, it is the proportionately larger delta front in Lake Cachuma that derives higher estimates
for tsunami height, should collapse occur. The upper estimates of tsunami height are not insignificant
numbers; although tsunarnis up to 9 m tall would be more common for predictions on the continental
shelf, the predicted geometry of the evelving delta in Lake Cachuma, in rare circumstances, might
provide for such an event.

Seiche can occur following (and responding to) perturbations to the water surface caused by tsunami.
As the energy from a tsunami dissipates, the return to a quiet water surface may be accomparied by
extended (up to a few days) adjustment in the form of water “sloshing” and resonating back and forth
across the reservoir (seiche). The height of the seiche should not be preater than the initial tsunami
wave height, unless the seiche initiates further delta destabilization in phase with its resonant period.
The resonant period (7), or time it takes for vertical harmonic motion to propagate across the reservoir
and return, can be calculated using the Merian formula [T= QLNgh; L = length of the water body, A =
the average depth of the water body, and Vigh is the seiche celerity, or speed of propagation]. For Lake
Cachuma, the average depth is estimated at 110 feet (spillway elevation [760 ft] minus the average
between the reservoir bottom [600 fi} and the base of the delta [695 ft]) and for Gibraltar Reservoir it
is 37 feet (1400° minus the average of 1350 and 1375"). Using reservoir lengths (L) of 8000 and
30000 feet for Gibraltar and Cachuma, respectively, yields seiche periods of 8 minutes for Gibraltar
Reservair and 17 minutes for Lake Cachuma.

Potential Impact to Dam Outlet Structures and Piping

Under the highly unlikely, but plausible, case of catastrophic tsunami predicted by nearly complete,
deep-seated collapse of the delta front, damage to dam outlet structures and piping may oceur.
Damage, if it ocours, however, will be most likely restricted to features close to the water surface
rather than at depth, because tsunamis travel as shallow-water (surface) waves (Komar, 1998). The
closure depth (/c), or depth below which surface waves do not cause water motion (*wave base’), can
be estimated for Lake Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir based on predicted tsunami height (F), using
hc=157H. Since the closure depth scales with the tsunami height, the deepest closure depth for Lake
Cachuma is roughly 46 feet and for Gibraltar Reservoir it is roughly 8.5 feet. Thus water disturbance
will be minimal to non-existent at the outlet tunnel in Lake Cachuma. Tecolote Tunnel and tower
could potentially sustain damage from large tsunami waves from the wave energy itself or from water
hammer developing in the tunnel if it is not vented. However, in speaking with Larry Anderson of the
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (pers. com., Jan 18, 2008) concerning the recent seismic retrofit of Lake

¥ One, solitary wave may not be the only disturbance developed by a delta failure. Subsequent waves may
develop from the initial water column perturbation, which may actually be taller than the jnitial wave (Watts and
others, 2005) despite that frictional and viscous loss should, theoretically, diminish wave heights over time.

207197 & 207171 Interim Phose [ Progress Report 01-23-08.doc Page 5 lTEM # Y C

PAGE 2]




Confidential Initial Client Review Draft

Cachuma, the 20-30 feet of freeboard combined with implemented outlet works design criteria for
withstanding extremely high seismic moment render tsunami activity relatively ineffective in inducing
damage. The assessment of specific effects of wave energy and water hammer may be more suited for
City and COMB engineers that have a more intimate knowledge of the design features and limitations
of the outlet structures at each reservoir, and how they may respond to the predicted tsunami and
seiche activity described in this memo,

A potential tactic to combat delta collapse and tsunami may be to coordinate reservoir lowering during
high flow events with flood prevention objectives in such a way as to encourage spatially-extended
distribution of deltaic depasition and to discourage focused sedimentation that might lead to excessive
pore water pressure in the delta. These coordinated releases would enhance incision and reworking of
deltaic deposits as the lake level drops while simultaneously dispersing incoming sediments to achieve
lower sedimentation rates per unit area. Subsequent lake level increases following these events should
take into consideration incoming sediment concentration (especially during the falling limb of the
hydrograph as the storm passes) so that focused and rapid sedimentation can be avoided in the delta.
Your respective reservoir operators will have intimate knowledge of the timing constraints imposed
for refilling reservoirs to operational levels following these suggested releases during storm events.

Closing

Tsunami or seiche effects in both Lake Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir are more likely to oceur
because of intrinsic properties of fine-grained sands and silts eroded from the sedimentary rocks
underfying virtually the entire watershed in question. In contrast, most California reservoirs receive
coarser, angular sediments with less silt. Our findings suggest that delta collapse, if it occurs, will be
due to excessive pore-water pressure in the deltas advancing into the lakes, derived from very high and
rapid sediment deposition rates in the reservoir following storms over the next few years (and passibly
Just the first wet winter). If incoming sediments are mostly composed of silt rather than silty sand, the
probability of delta collapse increases. Should a subaqueous mass failure occur, the approximation
equations that we have used indicate that tsunami heights could be as little as a few centimeters to
nearly 9 m (~30 feet), with seiche [ikely following for up to a few days duration. The resonant period
of seiche would be approximately 8 minutes for Gibraltar Reservoir and 17 minutes for Lake
Cachuma. Iftsunami wave height and the magnitude of seiche are at the higher end of the spectrums
predicted here, significant damage may occur to dam outlet structures at the water surface, Damage to
subsurface structures is less likely to occur in either reservoir, unless outlet piping in connection with
the water surface admits focused pressure from wave activity and causes water hammer damage
displaced from the pressure source. Engineers involved in the design and maintenance of these
facilities can take the information provided in this memo and evaluate whether intakes, tunnels, or
terminal facilities may be at risk. We thank you for the opportunity to provide these estimates for
Lake Cachuma and Gibraltar Reservoir, and should you have any questions or concerns regarding our
analysis or otherwise, don’t hesitate to contact us.

Enclosures: Tables 1a. and 1b.
Tables 2a. and 2b.

207191 & 207171 Interim Phase 1 Progress Report 01-23-08.doc  Pape 6 {TEM # L,f C

PAGE 7




Confidential Initial Client Review Druft

References

Brown, W.M.,, 111, 1973, Erosion processes, fluvial sediment transport, and reservoir sedimentation in a part of
the Newell Creek and Zayante Creek basins, Santa Cruz County, California: U.S. Geological Survey
Open-File Report 73-35, 29 p.

Jennings, C.W., 1994, Fault activity map of California and adjacent areas with location and ages of recent
voleanic eruptions: California Geologic Data Map Series, Map No. 8. California Division of Mines and
Geology.

Keller, E.A. and Gurrola, L.D., 2000, Final Report, July, 2000, Earthquake hazard of the Santa Barbara Fold
Belt, California: NEHRP Award #99HQGRO081, SCEC Award #572726, 78 p. -+ tables + figures.

IKomar, P. D., 1998, Beach Processes and Sedimentation: Upper Saddle River, NI, Prentice Hall, Inc., 544 P

Kulikav, E.A., Rabinovich, A.B., Thomson, R.E. and Bornhold, B.ID., 1996, The landslide tsunami of November
3, 1994, Skagway Harbor, Alaska: J. Geophys. Res. 101, p. 6609-66135.

Locat, J., Lee, H.J., Locat, P. and Imran, J., 2004, Numerical analysis of the mobility of the Palos Verdes debris
avalanche, California, and its implication for the generation of tsunamis: Marine Geology 203, p. 269-
280 [doi:10.1016/50025-3227(03)00310-4].

Murty, T.S., 1979. Submarine slide-generated water waves in Kitimat Inlet, British Columbia: J, Geophys. Res.
84 (C12), p. 7777-7779.

Ostenaa, C.A ., Levish, D.R., and O’Connell, D.R.H., 1994, Paleoflood study for Bradburj/ Dam, Cachuma
Project, California: Seismotectonic and Geophysics Section, Bureau of Reclamation Seismotectonic
Report 94-3, 81 p. + plates + appendices.

Treiman, J.J., compiler, 2000, Fault number 87d, Santa Ynez fault zone, Eastern section, in Quaternary fault and
fold database of the United States: .8, Geological Survey website,
http://earthqualkes.usgs.gov/regional/gfaults, accessed 12/05/2007 02:37 PM.

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, 1989, Engineering and Design: Sedimentation Investigations of Rivers and
Reservoirs: Engineers Manual 1110-2-4000, multipaged.

Watts, P., 2004, Probabilistic predictions of landslide tsunamis off Southern California: Marine Geology 203, p.
281-301 [dei:10.1016/30025-3227(03)00311-6].

Watts, P., Grilli, 5.T., Kirby, 1.T,, Fryer, G.J. and Tappin, D.R., 2005, Landslide tsunami case studies using a
Boussinesq model and a fully nonlinear tsunami generation model: Natural Hazards and Earth System
Sciences 3, p. 391-402.

Wolinsky, M.A. and Pratson, L.F., 2007, Overpressure and slope stability in prograding ¢linoforms: Implications
for marine morphodynamics: Journal of Geophysical Research 112, F04011,
doi:10.1025/2007JF000770.

207191 & 207171 Interim Phase [ Progress Report 01-23-08.doc  Page 7

ITEM #__%c
PAGE g




Table 1a: Estimates of delta instability potential in Lake Cachuma based on sediment

characteristics, sediment supply, and the Gibsen Number. Numbers in rad befow
correspond ta conditions in which liguefaction and delta collapse are likely to accur. These conditions,
namely the magnitudes of K, and g, are shown in the column to the lef,

Parameter in functional relationship Quantity Units
Hydraulic Conductivity (K.) fsilty sand]: 100 mly
Hydraulic Conductivity {K,) [sili]: 1 mély
Hydraulic Conductivity {K,) [clay): 0,04 mily
Internal friction caafficient (/)" 0.5 -
Threshold loading intensity {Gh.)% 10 -
Form facior (o’)’: 1 -

Sediment supply (g)*

BAER: 187 AF
Rating Curve {upper estimata): 548 AF
Rating Curve {lower estimate); 328 AF
Similar watershed (upper astimate): 350 AF
Similar watershed {lower eslimata). 87 AF
Foreset slope {5 0.0B9916667 -
Maximum foreset slope {S.,): 0.0B9516667 -
Surface liquefaction comparison®:
K, =100; g = 187 1.744631095 -
K.=100; g = 548 0595338443 -
K:=100; 9 = 328 0.994552484 -
K,=100; g = 350 0,932131471 -
K,=100; g = 87 3.749954193 -
K,=1 g =187 {17 AE31 -
Ky=1;q =548 i -
K,=1 4 =328 i -
K,=1,qg =350 Bl -
Ky=1,q9=87 e -
Basal liquefaction comparison™:
K,=100;q =187 0.302854233 -
K,=100; q =548 0.211641908 -
K,=100; g =328 0.251133072 -
Ky =100; g = 350 0.245756969 -
K. = 100; q = 87 0.380860791 -
Ky;=1,q =187 -
Ke=1q =548 R
Kye=1,qg =328 -
Kye=1;, ¢ =350 -
Ky=1,g=287 .

! Corrasponds lo a "drained” angle of repose of 26°.

2 Gb, is the nen-dimensional Gibson Number from Woalinsky and Pratson {2007).

* Form factor s the ratio batween 5 nar, the maximum foreset slope, and 8, he average foresat slope.

* Sediment supply estimales came from the Interim Phase | Progress Report on Sedimentation.

fUSACE Manual 1110-2-4000 suggests a foreset slope roughly 6.5 times the estimated topset slope.

¥ If this number is less than the foreset slope, Instability may occur al the surface. The relationship is:
3 >= Gh(K./q)

7 If this number Is less than the foreset slope, instability may occur at the basal surface. The relationship is:
8 e >= 200 30 Ig )

SedRates.xls, Table 1a.Slide @fﬂﬁéﬂlvlw ?:g:dm!ng‘:cs, Inc. % C.

PAGE T




Table 1b: Estimates of delta instability potential in Gibraltar Reservoir based on

sediment characteristics, sediment supply, and the Gibson Number, Numbers In red
below correspond te conditions in which liquefaction and delta collapse are likely to oceur, These conditions,
namely the magnitudes of K, and g, are shown in the column to the lefi.

Parameter in functional relationship Quantity Units
Hydraulic Conductivity (K ,) silty sand}: 100 mly
Hydraulic Conductivity (K ,) Isilt]: 1 mély
Hydraulic Conductivity (K ) [clay]: 0.01 mly
Internal friction coefficient ()" 0.5 -
Threshold loading intensity {(Gb.)™ 10 -
Form factor (a)® 1 .

Sediment supply {g)*

BAER: 660 AF
Rating Curve (lower eslimate): 556.8 AF
Similar watershed (upper estimate): 1227 AF
Similar watershed (lower estimate): 303 AF
Foreset slope (S ) 0.055397727 -
Maximurmn foreset slope (S qa.d: 0.055397727 -
Surface liquefaction comparlson®;
K, =100; g = 660 0.494312144 -
K.,=100;q = 555.8 . 0.585530343 -
K;=100; g =1227 0.265888173 -
K,=100; g =303 1.0767108521 -
K.=1;,q9 =660 & 31 -

K,=1.q9=1556.8
Ky=1,qg=1227
Ky=1,q =303

Basal llquefaction comparison’:
K,=100; g =660 0.198920958 -
K, =100; g = 556.8 0.210521012 -
Ky =100, g = 1227 0.161775842 -
K,=100, g =303 0.25785822 -
K.=1;q =660 0342 e -
K,=1q=2556.8
K,=1;q=1227
K,=1:q =303

! Corresponds to a "drained” angle of repose of 26°.

? Gh, is the non-dimensional Gibson Number from Walinsky and Pratson {2007),

*Form factor is the ratio between S, the maximum lareset slope, and S, the average foreset slope.

? Sadiment supply estimates come from the Interim Phase | Progress Repori an Sedimentalion,

S USACE Manual 1110-2-4000 suggests a foreset slope roughly 6.5 times the estimated topset slope.

5 If this number is less than the foresel slope, instability may occur at the surface. The relationship is:
§ == Gb.(K . /q)

7 if this number is less than the foreset slope, instability may occur at the basal surface. The relationship is:
S max >= [0 (K ofq )]

SedRates.xls, Table 1b-Slide B 2008 Balance Hydrofogics, Inc.

ITEM #___fc

PAGE (D




Table 2a: Estimates of tsunami height in Lake Cachuma

Parameter in functional relationship Quantity Units
Daita foreset slope: 0.0138 -
Lacal water depth (0} 19,812 m
Depih at the top of the foreset stope: 3,048 m
Depth st the end of the foreset slope (D g): 19.812 m
Depth at cenler of gravity of failed mass (2, )% B.352 m
Length of della foreset surface™; 850.037 m
Wave energy transfarmation faclor (3% 0.01 -
Failed mass thickness In starting zene ()%
minimum estimate provided: 0.5 m
l 1 m
3 m
maximum eslimate provided: 5 m
Failed mass length (/) for siide®
minimurm eslimate provided; 50 m
l 100 m
300 m
maximum estimate providad: 500 m
Failed mass length {{) for slump®:
minimum estimate provided: 5 m
l 10 m
30 m
maximum estimate provided: 50 m
Water density (0, ): 1000  kg/m®

Sediment denslty (p, ) 1601 kgim*

0418

Tsiinan 04
L1052

ahit (H)"fo silde (b =05 m):

3

Tstnami wava height ()" for siide (1 = 1 m
Tsunami wave height (4)' forside (h =3m); ~ 4553 C " m
Tsunami wave heighlt (1) for.slide (¥ = 5 m): " mBer m
Tsunami wave height (4)7 for sluimp (# = 0.5 m): 0,080 m
Tsunami wave height (H) for slump (5 =1 m): 0.227 m
Tsunaml-wave helght (4} for slump (h = 3 m} 0.981 m
Tsunami wave height ()’ for slump (h =5 m); 1.938 m

' Local water depth = the depth at the base of the delia fareset slope.

2 Assumed to be at the center of the depth belween the top and end depths of
the foreset.

* Avallable lenglh of surface that can collapse, based on estimates of
sediment Input and geometric canstralnts used in ealculations for our pravious
memo on predicled sedimentation rates.

4 A Is fraction of the potential energy released by the slide and lransformed
into wave energy {3 Is assumed equal to .04, according to Murty, 1879 and
Kulikov et al., 1994),

¥ The falled mass thickness will be a fraction of the difference between and
Dy, but Is an adjustable {unknown) parametar hare.

€ Stalistically, failed mass lengih for slides is 100 limes the thickness: failed
mass length for slumps Is 10 times the thickness {(Watls et al.,, 2005). Failed
mass length is constrained by the length of the della foreset surface (850m).
"H s calculated from Murty, 187: H = 10 (8(3)"261 ({5 1/ w3 1){D g = D ;)]
The refalionship is valid provided D, <= D <=,

SedRatas.xls, Table 2a-Fsunaml ITCEG“W;!;#:& Hydmlogics, In;‘i Q
PAGE il




Table 2b: Estimates of tsunami height in Gibraltar Reservoir

Parameater in functional relationship Quantity Units
Delta foreset slope: 0.0085 -
Locat water depth (D)': 7.62 m
Depth at the lop of the foreset slope: 3,048 m
Depth at the end of the foreset slope (D g): 7.62 m
Diepth at center of gravity of failed mass {0,)% 2,285 m
Length of delta foreset surfaca™ 97.390 m
Wave energy transfarmation factor (8% 0.01 .

Failed mass thickness In starling zone ()%
minimum estimale provided: a1 m
l 0.5 m
0.75 m
maximum esiimate provided; 1 m
Falled mass length () for slide”;
minimum estimate provided: 10 i
l 50 m
75 m
maximum esltimate provided: 100 m
Falled mass length (1} for stump®

minimum estimate provided: 1 m
l 5 m
7.5 m

maximum esfimate provided:; 10 m

Water density {p,): 1000 kgim®

" Sediment density (o, ): 1601 kg/m*

Tsunami wave height ()’ for slide (h = 0.5 m}: m
Tsunam wave height ()’ for slide (i = 1 m}; - m
Tsunami wave helght ()’ for slide(h = 3m):- . . m.
Teunam| waye helght (H)' for slide (h <5 mi): © m:
Tsiinaml LMY : 1) m
'sunami wave helaht () for shump (i =1 m): - m
Tsunami wave height {H)' forslump (h =3 m): L0242 LT
Tsunami wave helght ()7 for slump {h = 5 m); 0.455 m

' 1 ocal water depth = the depth at the base of the delta foreset slope.

2 Assumad to be at the center of the depih between the top and end depths of the
foreset.

? Available length of surface that can collapse, based on eslimates of sediment
input and geometric constraints used in calculzlions for aur previous memo on
predicted sedimentatlon rates.

4 B is fraction of the pafential energy reluased by the slide and transformed Into
wave energy (8 is assumed equal to 0.01, according te Murty, 1975 and Kulikov et
al., 1994),

% The failed mass thickness will be a fraction af the difference between and [1,,
but Is an adjustable (unknown) parameter here,

A Statistically, failed mass length for slides is 100 times the thickness: failed mass
length for slumps Is 10 times the thickness {(Watls el al,, 2005). Fallad mass
length is consirained by the length of the delia foreset surface (850m).

7 H s calculated from Murty, 1878:H = 1D [8(3)'2Blh ({5 4 /p W F4)(D g = D )12

The relationship Is valid provided D, <= D <= 0,

SedRaltas.xis, Table Zb-Tsunaml| FTDW:E ydrologics, Ingc. Lg C
PAGE ___ &







- 1l 3
L AT T




FEB-01-2008 15:28 BOR SCCAC 559 487 5397 P.002

 United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
South-Cenlral Colifornin Area Qffice
1243 N Sereet
Frerno. Californlz 93721-1813

mnézz%ﬁ'ﬁm: FEB - 7 2500

WTR-4,00

Ms. Kate Rees

Manager

Cachuma Operstion and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2017

Subject: Surplus Water Available for Water Year 2008- Master Contract No. [751-180R — Cachuma
Project — Santa Barbara, Califomia

pese s s [(o S

This letter is to notify you of an immediate availability of surplus water a5 defined in the ahove
referenced master contract,

In accordance with aricle 3(f) of the master contract, Reclamation is to provide you an estimated
schedule for that availability, Our current availability of surplus water is from February 1, 2008
through March 31, 2008, There is no additional payment for surplus water. In addition, within 20
calendar days after the end of each month, please submit a water delivery report to this office

showing actual deliveries for irrigation and municipal and industrial water separately for the prior
month. - .

Reclamation will be monitoring the Cachuma Daily Operationa] report to ensure the continued
availability of the surplus water. If there is any change, you will be notified immediately,

If you have any questions concerning this matter, plesse call me at 559-487-5299, at 559-487-5933
for the hearing impaired; or electronic email at SCarter@mp.usbr.cov.

Sincerely

Sheryl Carter
Repeyment Specialist

cc: Sants Barbara County Water Agency
123 East Anapamu Street, Suite 240
Santa Barbara, CA- 93101-0257

co: Continued Next Page

ITEM #__4d

PAGE [




FEB-01-2008 15:23 BOR SCCAC 569 487 5397 P.003

co: Continued

Carpinteria Vallsy Water District
P.0.Box 5378 .
Carpinteria, CA 93014-0578

Goleta Water District
4699 Hollister Avenue
Goleta, CA. 93110-1999

Moenecito Water District
583 San Ysidro Road
Montecito, CA 93108

City of Santa Barbara
P.0.Box 1990
Santa Barbara, CA. 931021990

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District #1

P.0.Box 157

Santa Ynez, CA 93460-0157

TEM # Yd

e ey

3 2

TOTAL P.003



PRELIMINARY - SUBJECT TO REVISION

Currant Cachums Reservolr Storage Lavel
Latest Daily Reading Elevation Storage
ft af
2/19/2008 8:00:00 AM 751.90 193,871
750.00 188,030 5,841 amount surcharged so far
753.00 197,302 3,431 amount still needed to surcharge
9272

Projected Inflow for 10 days {assuming no ralnfall) 10-Day Total
2/19/08 8:00 to 2/29/08 8:00 AM 2,930|af
Projected Outflow from Evaporation/Tecolote Tunnel/Releases for Fish
Based on average for 2/10/08 and 2/19/08 (102 afd) 1,025|af

|
Net Inflow of Water Available for Surcharge 1,905|af

|
Shortage (-} Surplus (+) in meeting surcharge (1,526.1)|af
Projected Inflow for 30 days {(assuming no rainfall) 30-Day Total
2/18/08 8:00 to 3/20/08 8:00 AM 5,537 |af
Frojected Outflow from Evaporation/Tecolote Tunnel/Releases for Fish
Estimated Total {(based on average of 96 afd) 2,880 |af

I
Net Inflow of Water Available for Surcharge 2,657 |af

|
Shortage (-} Surplus {(+) in meeting surcharge (774.1)|af

ITEM # Y C!L 2/19/2008
_-_____——"—--—

PAGE

3




Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Memorandum
Date: February 25, 2008
To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Brett Gray, Operations Supervisor
RE: Continuing Progress on the 2nd Pipeline Project and the Mission Creek

Crossing Project

Recommendation:

Authorize the use of $143,000 of unexpended fund balance from Fiscal Year 2006-07 to
continue the design process for the 2nd Pipeline Project (Project Component #1) and start the
environmental process for the Mission Creek Crossing Project (Project Component #3).

Discussion:

Two of the projects being proposed for funding by the COMB Bond program are essential to the
continued reliability of the South Coast Conduit (SCC); the 2nd Pipeline Project and the Mission
Creek Crossing Project. Both of these projects have more complicated and lengthy design and
environmental processes than the other proposed projects.

The Draft EIR and preliminary engineering design for the 2nd Pipeline Project are nearly
complete. However, continued funding is needed prior to the bond issuance to complete the final
design for the project.

Work has not yet begun on the planning documents for the Mission Creek Crossing Project.
This project involves replacement of a section of the SCC that was damaged in the 1970°s by
rock impact during a very high flow event in Mission Creek. This project will also require an
EIR along with extensive design work. To keep the bond program moving along, staff is
requesting authorization to utilize current unexpended funds from FY 2006-07 to begin the
planning and environmental processes for this project. This will enable staff to begin the
preliminary documentation process, which will be beneficial for the overall timeline of the bond
issuance process.

ITEM #___ >

PAGE f

022508_CIP Bond 2-25-08-2b



Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board

Memorandum
Date: February 25, 2008
To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Brett Gray, Operations Supervisor
RE: Bond CIP Project Information

Recommendation: None at this time.
Discussion:

Conceptual approval to issue a bond to fund a number of COMB?’s capital improvement projects
was given by the Board at the October 2007 Board meeting. Over the past few months, staff has
been working on the development of projects to be evaluated for funding through a revenue
bond. Attached are project component worksheets for each proposed project. Each worksheet
contains a project description, background information, a basic project schedule, and an
estimated project budget. Also enclosed is a project schedule and cost estimate for all the
projects, as well as a project prioritization worksheet.

Currently we are looking at a total of approximately $26,000,000 in capital improvement
projects. We are planning to include all of the proposed projects listed for bond financing, in the
event that some of the projects on the list cannot be completed within the anticipated time frame.
Grant funding might also offset the total amount of bond financing required. The bond issuance
will be in the $16,000,000 range.

Staff will be requesting comments from the Board Members on the list of projects and the
prioritization of the projects at the March 24, 2008 Board meeting. Also, at the March meeting
staff will discuss the level of completion needed for the engineer’s report required by the COMB
Board before approval is given to proceed with the bond process.

COMB’s Bond CIP Projects information package is available upon request for the Member
Units’ governing Board, and staff would be happy to give an overview presentation to any of the
Member Units, if requested. An overview of the CIP Projects and bond process will be given at
the March General Managers meeting.

ITEM #__ 5

PAGE 2

022508 CIP Bond 2-12-08b



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: February 25, 2008
TO: Members of the Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, General Manager
RE: License for Ocean View Homeowners Association at Ortega Reservoir

Recommendation:

Consider the License to Use Reclamation Right-Of-Way to the Ocean View Homeowners’ Association
in substantially the same form as presented.

Discussion:

This item was deferred from the January 28, 2008 Board meeting. The draft License included
in the Board package has been revised so please disregard the draft you received last month.

The Ocean View Homeowners' Association (HOA) has long desired to acquire permission for the
property owners to access their properties along Ortega Ridge Road, which runs above Ortega
Reservoir to the north. Except for emergency access, they must currently access their properties
through Summerland. The Ortega Ridge Road property is owned by the Bureau of Reclamation
(Reclamation), which has transferred the responsibility for maintenance of the Ortega Reservoir
facilities to COMB. Prior to Ortega Reservoir being covered, the COMB Board was of the opinion that
access should be denied to the HOA in order to protect the water quality in Ortega Reservair.
However, that objection has been removed now that the reservoir cover is in place.

As part of the Settlement Agreement between the Montecito Water District and the HOA, an effort was
to be made {0 acquire access for the property owners. COMB's General Counsel, Mr. Hair, and |
have been assisting in that effort.

Reclamation has indicated that they cannot grant a permanent right-of-way easement to the HOA
bacause the properties are not landlocked; the owners have another route by which to access their
properties. However, the Transfer Contract allows COMB, acting as Reclamation’s agent, to grant a
license to the HOA for access rights, providing Reclamation has no objection. Reclamation has
determined that this request is not incompatible with the purpose for which the land was obtained, and
therefare has no objection to issuing a license to the HOA.

Attached is a draft license for the Board's consideration. There are some minor changes and
clarifying statements that need to be added, but it is accurate as to substance. A recommendation for
approval will be presented at the February Board meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

kﬁq ITEM #_ %
PAGE 1

Kate Rees

General Manager
kr/comb admin/board memos/022508_0rtega HOA draft license.mmo



CVP-XXXX Contract Number
Unit XX

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION

(Ortega Ridge Access) Cachuma Project
LICENSE TO USE RECLAMATION RIGHT-OE-WAY.

THIS LICENSE is given this day of 2008, in pursuance of the Act of June 7, 1902
(32 Stat. 388) and Acts amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, by THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (“United States™), acting by and through its Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior
(“Reclamation™), to OCEAN VIEW HOMEOWNERS’ ASSOCIATION, a California Nonprof" t Mutual
Benefit Corporation, with a business address at

(“Licensee.”).

RECITALS:

Al The United States currently owns Assessor ‘s Parcel No. 005-030-001, as identified in the
Assessor’s Records of the County of Santa Barbara, Cahforma, which includes certain lands acquired by
Reclamation to establish a rightof-way to Ortega Resewolr and other facllltles associated with the
Cachuma Project (the “Ortega R1d ge Access™).

B. By Contract Number 14 0 200 522R dated March 1, 2003 (the *Transfer Contract™)
Reclamation transferred to°'Cachuma Operatlcm and Mamtenance Board (*COMB™) responsibility for the
operation and maintenance of certain transferred project works associated with the Cachuma Project,
including but not limited to the South Coast Condmt System appurtenant control stations and Ortega
Reservoir.

C. Under Section 6(a) of the Transfer Contract, Reclamation reserved the right to issue land ug
instruments for use of real property that is also subject to the Transfer Contract

D. Licensee, through its Board of Directors, has requested that Reclamation authorize access over a
portion of the Ortega Ridge Access, as described more fully herein, to benefit members of Licensee who
own properties near the Ortega Reservoir, as well as other non-member owners of nearby properties to
whom Licensee may, in its sole judgment, grant access.

D. Reclamation has determined that Licensee’s requested use is not, at this time, incompatible with
the purpose for which thesubject land was obtained, and COMB has agreed that the requested use is not
incompatible with its rights and obligations pursuant to the Transfer Contract

E. Reclamation and COMB acknowledgethat Licensee would prefer to have a permanent easement
over the access area that is the subject of this License and that Licensee intends to seek a permanent
easement in the event thatMontecito Water District andor Carpinteria Valley Water Districtaccepts
ownership of the subject area in the future.

Ocean View Homeowners® Ass'n License
Pape 1 of §

ITEM # G
PAGE 2




IT 1S AGREED:

1. License and License Area Reclamation does hereby grant to Licensee a norrexclusive license to
use that portion of the Ortega Ridge Access described more fully in Exhibit A hereto and epicted on
Exhibit B hereto (the “License Area™). This License shall be considered personal, revocable, and
nontransferable. It will neither constitute nor be construed as any surrender of the jurisdiction and
supervision by the United States over theL.icense Area.

2. Reservation of Rights This License is granted subject toany and all existing rights in favor of the

public or third parties for highways, roads, railroads, telegraph, telephone and electrical transmission lines,
canals, laterals, ditches, flumes, siphons, and pipelines on, over, and across the License Area.

3. Permitted Use Licensee may use the License Area for vehlcu!ar and peclestnan ingress and egress
(the “Permitted Use™) '

4. Authorized Users. Licensee is hereby authorized to offer all nghts and benefits of this License to
its member property ownersand their occupants and invitees, as-well as to non-member property owners
and their occupants and inviteeswho, in Licensee’s sole judgment, imay benefit from use of the License
Area (tagether the “Authorized Users”). All acts and omissions of Authorized Users within or in any
manner affecting the License Area shall be deemed, for purposes of this License, the acts and omissions of
Licensee. Licensee shall remain solely responsible for compliance with all terms and conditions of this
License, and no authorization of use byany other person may be construed as a transfer of any of
Licensee’s responsibilities hereunder. Any attempted assignment or transfer of responsibility under this
License shall be considered void and of no effect and shall constitute grounds for revocation of this
License.

5. Period of Use. Tlns Llcense will become effective on the date hereinabove written and, unless
otherwise soonerrevoked or tennmated W1ll contmue through September 30, 2020 (the “Period of Use™)

6. Value of Llcense Reclamatlon has waived the value of the right-of-use fee in accordance with 43
CFR 429.4,
7. Prohibited Activity. At no time under this License may Licensee engage i any of the following
activity:

(a) Store any hazardous material on the License Area.

(b) Use water from the Ortega Reservoirfor Licensee’s activities.

(c) Leave waste and debris on the License Area,
8. Environmental Requirements. Licensee will comply with all applicable water, ground, and air

pollution laws and regulations of the United States, the State of California and local authoritiesLicensee
also will comply with the following hazardous materials restrictions:

(a) Licensee shall not allow contamination or pollution of Federal lands, waters or facilities for which
Licensee has responsibility for care, operation, and maintenance by its employees or agents and
shall take reasonable precautions to prevent such contamination or pollution by third pdies.

Ocean View Homeowners® Ass’n License

Page 2 of' 9
TEM #__ 6
PAGE 3

-—-—_-—_.—'-_h'-—.



Substances causing contamination or pollution shall include but are not limited to hazardous
materials, thermal pollution, refuse, garbage, sewage effluent, industrial waste, petroleum
products, mine tailings, mineral salts, misused pesticides, pestide containers, and any other
pollutants.

(b) Licensee shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations, and
Reclamation policies directives and standards, existing or hereafter enacted or promulgated,
concerning any hazardois material that will be used, produced, transported stored, or disposed of
on or in Federal lands, waters or facilities.

(c) "Hazardous material" means any substance, pollutant, or con_tar‘rﬁnaint listed as hazardous under
the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as
amended, 42 U.S5.C. § 9601, et seq., and the regulations promulgated pursuaut to that Act.

{d) Upon discovery of any event which may or does result in contamination or po]lutlon of Federal
lands, waters or facilities, Licensee shall initiate any necessary emergency measures to protect
health, safety and the environment and shall report such discovery and full details of the actions
taken to Reclamation. Reporting may be within a reasonable time period. A reasonable time
period means within twentyfour (24) hours of the time of dlscovery if it is an emergency or by the
first working day if it is a nonemergency. An emergency is any situation that requires immediate
action to reduce or avoid endangering pubhc, health and safety or the environment.

{e) Violation of any of the provisions of thls Paragraph 8 -as determined by the Reclamation, may
* constitute grounds for termination of this License: Suc violations require immediate corrective
action by Licensee and shall make Licensee liable for the cost of full and complete remediation
and/or restoration of any Federal resources or facilities that are adversely affected as a result of the
violation.

(f) Licensee agrees to include the provisions contained in paragraphs (a) through (e) of this Paragraph
in any,subcontract or third-party contract it may enter into pursuant to this License.

(g} -Reclamatmn agrees to provide information necessary for Licensee, using reasonable diligence, to
: comply with the prov1510'ns of this Paragraph 8.

9. Cultural Resources Protection. Licensee shall immediately provide an oral notification to
Reclamation’s authonzed official of the discovery of any and all antiquities or other objects of cultural,
historic, or scientific interest on Reclamation lands. Licensee shall forward a written report of its findings
to Reclamation’s authorized official within 48 hours. Objects under consideration include, but are not
limited to, historic or prehistaric ruins, human remains, or artifacts discovered as the result of activities
under this easement. Licensee shall cease activity, stabilizeany disturbed area and protect such
discoveries until authorized to proceed by Reclamation’s authorized official. Protective and mitigative
measures specified by Relamation’s authorized official shall be the responsibility of the Grantee For
purposes of this Paragraph9, Reclamation’s authorized official shall beits

10. Discovery of Human Remains, Licensee shall immediately provide an ord notification to
Reclamation’s authorized official of the discovery of human remains on Reclamation land. Licensee shall
forward a written report of its findings to Reclamation’s authorized official within 48 hours by certified

Ocean View Homeowners’ Ass’n License
Page 3 of 9

ITEM #___ &
PAGE




mail. Licensee shall cease activity, stabilizeany disturbed area and protect such discoveries until
authorized to proceed by the Regional Archaeologist for Reclamation (9178-5041). Licensee shall be
responsible for compliance with any potective and mitigative measures specfied by the Regional
Archaeologist For purposes of this Paragraph 9, Reclamation’s authorized official shall be its

11. Illegal Activity Licensee shall be responsible for any activity byLicensee or Authorized Users
that is deemed to be illegal on Federal lands Such activity shall constitute grounds for revocation of this
License.

12. Revocation of License Reclamation may revoke his Llcense upon thlrty (30) days written notice
to Licensee if: :

{a) Licensee’s use of theland interferes with existing or proposed faclhtles ar

)] The License Area is needed for any United States purpose, or

(c) The United States disposes of its interest in the License Area, or ;

(d) Licensee violates a term or condition of this License identified as grounds for revocation.
13. Termination of License This License will terminate, and.df]__-;_ights of Licensee hereunder will

cease
(a) At the expiration of thePeriod of Use as prov;ded by Paragrapth or

{b) Without notice, upon default in payment to the Umted States of any installment of rental
charges as provided byParagra 1f apphcable or

(c) On the date prowded by wntten notice from Reclamation to Licensee served 120 days i in
advance thereof; or : : .

(d) After failure of Llcensee to observe any cond1t10n of this License, on the tenth day following
service of written notice on Licensee of termmatlcm because of failure to observe such condition.

Notices required under this Paragraph 13 shall be served by certified mail addressed b the
respective postal addresses provided by the parties pursuant to Paragraph 21 and the mailing of any such
notice properly enclosed, addressed, stamped, and certified, will be considered service. In the event that
Licensee has prepaid any License fee pursuant to Paragraph 5 at the time of termination,Reclamation shall
refund a pro rata portion of the fee intended to cover the post-termination period. If this License is
terminated under Paragraph 12(d), Reclamation reserves the right to bar Licensee fom subsequent use of
Federal lands associated with the Cachuma Project for a period of time determined byReclamation’s Area
Manager.,

14, Licensee’s Obligations at Terminationor Revocation. At the end of the Period of Usg or upon the

sooner revocation or termination of this License for any reason, Licensee shal] without delay, and at
Licensee’s sole expense, remove anystructure(s) or appurtenances installed in the License Area and
quietly deliver to the United States possessiornof the License Area in a condition as good as on the
effective date of this License,reasonable wear and damage by theelements excepted

Ocean View Homeowners’ Ass™n License
Page 4 of 9

ITEM #___ G
PAGE __ 5




15. Severability. Each provision of thisLicense shall be interpreted in such a manner as tobe valid
under applicable law, but if any povision of this License shall be deemed or determined by competent
authority to be invalid or prohibited,such provision shall be ineffective and void only to the extent of such
invalidity or prohibition, but shall not be deemed ineffective or invalid ago the remainder ofsuch
provision or any other remaining provisions, or of thel.icense as a whole,

16. Installationsand Repair and Maintenance of License Area Licensee shall install two electrically-
operated gates to enhance security at Ortega Reservir. One gate shall be located on Ortega Ridge Road
within the License Area, in approximately the location noted as Gate #1 on Exhibit B hereto. The second
gate shall be locatedon Hunt Drive adjacent to the property identified in the Assessor’s Records for Santa
Barbara County as APN 005-090-040. Said gates shall be designed and installed in a manner approved by
COMB and by the Santa Barbara County Fire Department.Subject to such approvals, both gates shall be
operated by keypads, with keypad access onboth sides of each gate. Licensee shall make access
information available only toAuthorized Users Reclamation, COMB, the Montecito Water District, and
the Santa Barbara County Fire Department. The installation of other structures or appurtenances in the
License Areashall be subject to the requirements of this paragraph.

Licensee shall be responsible forundertaking, at L:censee 5, sole expense, all maintenance and
repair of License Area during the Period of Use under this License. Such maintenance and repair shall
include, but not be limited to,routine maintenance of the roadway, perlodlc paving of the roadway,
removal of brush for fire clearance and public safety, and other care of the Lmense Area as Licensee may
determine.

Installations, repair and maintenance shall be conducted in accordance with all applicable Federal,
State of California, and local safety and environmental regulations and to the satisfaction of COMB and
Reclamation’s designated representat!ve Licensee shall notify COMB and Reclamation’s designated
representative by telephone at and COMB at 72 hours
prior to initiating any mstallaf on, repair or maintenance actlwty on the License Area. A project
construction schedule will be submltted 1o Reclamation.and COMB prior to the commencement ofany
construction or repair activity that w1l] compromlse use of the License Area for vehicular access,

7. Liability Insurance Coverage. Licensee shall obtain and keep in force a Commercial General
Liability policy of insurance protecting Licensee, and protecting the United States, COMB and Montecito
Water District as additional insureds, against claims for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage
based upon or arising out of the use of the License Area. Policy limits shall benot less than $1,000,000
for each person/occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate for bodily injury or death, and not less than
$1,000,000 for property damage. Such insurance shall insure against the acts and omissions ofill
Authorized Users impacting the License Area. The endorsement naming the United States, COMB and
Montecito Water District as additional insureds will be the ISO CG 2010 endorsement form or equivalent
will reference the contract number of this License in the description portion of the endorsement form and
will provide thatthe policy will not be canceled or reduced in coverage without ten (10) days prior written
notice to Reclamation. Licensee shall require any contractors engaged in construction wdr in the License
Area to carry liability insurance in comparable amounts and worker compensation coverage, and shall
provide proof of same to Reclamation upon request.

18. Responsibility for Damape Damage to any Reclamation property, including but not Imited to the
License Area and adjacentservice roads, access roads, culvert crossings, siphon barrel, farm bridge, fence

QOcean View Homeowners' Ass’n License -
Page 5 of 9

ITEM #__ G
PAGE b




gates and posts resulting from the Licensee’s activities under this License will be corrected promptly at
Licensee’s expense to the saisfaction of Reclamation andCOMB. [Needs to be reworded for this
particular situation.]

19. Indemnity. Licensee shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmiess COMB and the Montecito Water
District, and their directors, managers, officers, employees agerstand representatives from any loss,
damage, claim, cost, lien, action, suit, liability, or judgment (including, without limitation, attorney’s fees
and costs) arising from, resulting from, or in any way related to the operations or other activities of

Licensee on any portion of the License Area. This indemnity shall survive the revocation or termination of
the License.

20. Officials Not to Benefit. No Member of Congress shall be admitted to émy share or part of any
contract or agreement made, enteredinto, or accepted by or on behalf of the United States or to any
benefit to arise thereupon including without limitation this License.

21. Warranty of Licensee Licensee warrants that no person or agency has been employed or retained
to solicit or secire this License upon an agreement or understandmg for a commission, percentage
brokerage, or contingent fee except bona fide employees and bona fide commercial agencies maintained by
the Licensee for the purpose of securing business. For breach or violation of this warranty, Reclamation
will have the right to revoke this License without liability or in its discretion to require Licensee to pay the
full amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingency fee to the United States.

22, Notices. Except as otherwise expressly pirovided'ijyﬁléw or this License, any and all notices,
invoices, or other communication required or permitted by this Licerise or by law to be served on or
delivered to or given to a party by another party to this License shall'be in writing, and shall be deemed
duly served, given or delivered when personally delivered to the party to whom it is directed or, in lieu of
such personal service, two (2) days after such written notice is deposited in the United States mail, First
Class, postage prepaid, addressed to the party at the address identified in this Paragraph 21 for that party in
this License. Any party may change its address for purposes of this paragraph by giving written notice of
such change to each-other party in the manner provide in this paragraph.

Reclamation Licensee

COMB

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this License is granted and accepted as of the date first above written

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
By and through its Bureau of Reclamation, Department of the Interior

Qcean View Homeowners’ Ass’n License
Page 6 of 9

ITEM #___ G
PAGE 7




By:
Its Area Manager

South-Central California Area Office
Burean of Reclamation

ACCEPTED:

Licensee, by signature of its authorized representative below, agrees to the terms and conditions above.

OCEAN VIEW HOMEOWNERS® ASSOCIATION

By:

Title:

ACKNOWLEDGED:

BY Cachuma Ovperation'fia_nd_ Maintenance Board
Its Duly Authorized Representative
S - Approved as to form:

By: By:
District Legal Counsel

Title:

QOcean View Homeowners' Ass'n License
Page 7 of 9

ITEM #
PAGE

3




Exhibit “A™
Legal Description

Ocean View Homeowners® Ass’n License
Page 8 of 9

TEM #__ 6

PAGE 7




Exhibit “B”
Plat Map

Ocean View Homeowners® Ass’n License
Page 2 of 9

ITEM # G

PAGE (O




SALUD CARBAJAL _ . BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
First District Supervisor . : : S 4 105 East Anapamu Strest

Santa Barbara, California 93101
JEREMY TITTLE

Executive Staff Assistant TELEPHONE: (B03) 568-2186

FAX: (805) 568-2534
MARY ELLEN WYLIE

Administrative Assistant

E-mai};
supervisorcarbajalfsbebosl.org

it
47

ERIC FRIEDMAN
Administrative Assistant

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
REGEIVED

FEB 0 7 7006
February 5, 2008

- RIS

Gl shn 5By

Mr. C. Charles Evans, President

Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Dear Mr. Evans,

Thank you for your letter regarding the potential threat of the quagga mussel to
the ecosystem and infrastructure of Lake Cachuma. Iam deeply concerned about this
potential infestation.

I appreciate the background information and recommendations the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board has provided in the effort to be proactive in addressing
the quagga mussel. Ihave forwarded a copy of your correspondence to Mike Brown,
County CEQ, and Dan Hernandez, Director of County Parks, for their review and to
outline an appropriate action for the Board of Supervisors to consider.

I will continue to work with County staff and other stakeholders to identify and
implement potential measures to prevent the quagga mussel from infesting Lake
Cachuma. We will be in touch 2 as to our course of action.

Again, thank you for taking the time to contact me on this important matter.

‘Sincerely,

Aocs

Salud CarbaJal

P ULANT it

R A TAHC TR A §

TEM#__ [

PAGE (

Printed on Recycled Paper



United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION
Mid-Pacific Regional Office .
2800 Cottage Way i
Sacramento, California 95825-1898

FEB 0 8 2008

Honorable Elton Gallegly
House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Gallegly:

1 am responding to your January 16, 2008, letter on behalf of Bureau of Reclamal{ion Commissioner
Robert Jobnson. In your letter, you requested Reclamation’s assistance in stopping the spread of the
invasive quagga mussel. As you noted, the quagga can degrade water supply and quality, harm watershed
habitats and endangered species, and negatively affect recreational activities and facilities.

Reclamation and our recreational managing partners are very concerned about the potential adverse
consequences the quagga presents to both operational facilities and water supply.: We have had a number
of discussions regarding quagpa infestation preventative measures with membersiof the Casitas Municipal
Water District, the Cachuma Conservation Release Board, and the County of Santa Barbarma.

Reclamation understands that preventative measures are currently being instituted at both Lake Casitas
and Lake Cachuma. Prior to watercraft entry, mandatory inspections are taking place, and owners must
confirm that their watercraft have not recently visited known infected quagga waters. Although each of
these entities has certain unique interests, they are proactively approaching this sérious matter in
considering and developing alternatives to address the quagga invasion. ,

While the solution to this complex matter is a work in progress, Reclamation willicontinue to do what we
can to assist all concerned in developing and implementing measures that are mutually acceptable.
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me atl 916-978-5000,

Sincerely,

;
L

e S
Michael R. Finnegan
Acting Regional Director
cc: Honorable Elton Gallegly

Member, United States House of Representatives

2829 Townsgate Road, Suite 315

Thousand Ogks, CA 91361-3018

Continued on next page.

‘P

PAGE

TEM 41




CC:

Continued from previous page.

Honorable Cathy McMorris Rodgers

Ranking Minority Member, Subcommittee on Water and Power
House Committee on Natural Resources

House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515

Mr, Russ Bagerly

President

Casitas Municipal Water District
1055 Ventura Avenue

Qakview, CA 93022

Mr, Roger E, Orr

President

United Water Conservation District
106 North 8" Street

Santa Paula, CA 93060

Ms, Jan Abel

President '

Cachuma Conservation Release Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Road

Santa Barbara, CA 93105

ITEM #
PAGE




ELTON GALLEGLY —
2474 DisTAICT, CALFORNIA FOREIGN AFFAIRS

www.house.govigallepiy/ SUBCOMMITTEES:

» Hanxing Measnen, ELnore
2309 Rayeunn House OFrice BuiLhiNg

r » WESTEN HEmnseHeRE
W“"ﬁi}‘;{‘a?ﬁgﬁ”m QDJT[QTEEE Uf be ﬁHnltBh %tﬂtﬁﬁ' . JUDIGIARY
203 Townisars Roas, Sue 315 Houge of Wepresentatives « Vice Rantkovs enoen, ezt

CrmztnsHiz, ﬁEFuaEEs Honben Sa:unmr
{E00} 4230023 ARD INTERNATIONAL Law

{BAS} #97-2224 ﬂ@laﬁbingtnn, %Qﬁ 20 515_0524 . cui;.gggé lm’e INTERMET, AND INTELLEFTU AL
485 AusaL Aoan, Sume G-1A
SaLvanG, CA 93463 NATURAL RESOURCES
{AOD) 423-0023 January 16, 2008 SUBCOMMITIEE
|B0S) 5AR-2525 » [NBULAN AFFAIS
. HOUSE PERMANENTSELECT
REQEHVED COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE
SUNLOMMITTES
RObert_W' ‘T DhDSDD JAN 2 6 Zﬂﬂﬂ ¢ TEMNOMEM, Hupaan INTELLIGENEE, ANALySis
COIBIHISS].GHET ] AND COUNTEMNTELLIGENES
Bureaun of Reclamation fo ﬂﬂi"ﬁ”ﬁm‘ SR .slu A
1849 C Strest NW

Washington DC 20240-0001

Dear Commissioner Johnson,

T am writing fo request your assistance in stopping the spread.of a danperous invasive
species from infesting lakes and waterways in my cougressmnal district and across the
western United States.

As you know, quagga mussels were discovered in Lake Mead in January, 2007. Since
then, quagga mussels have been confirmed in other lakes in Arizona and California that
receive water from the Colorado River. And I'm sure you know how Quagga mussels can
have a serious impact on a region. Water supply and quality can be degraded and
watershed habitats and endangered species can be harmed. Additionally, recreational
activities and facilities can be negatively affected,

There are three major lakes located within my conpgressional district and all three have
dams built and/ or managed by the Burean of Reclamation (BOR): Lake Casitas, which is
managed by the Casitas Municipal Water District, Lake Piru, which is managed by the
United Water Conservation District, and Lake Cachuma, which is managed in part by the
Cachuma Conservation Release Board and the County of Santa Barbara. All of these
agencies are concerned by the spread of the quagga mussel by boats and watercraft that
may have been used in infested waters. A ban on recreational boating has been discussed
at Lake Casitas, which would negatively irnpact the local economy, which depends on the
fact that Lake Casitas is one of the region’s most popular locations for recreational
boating and for fishermen. Such a ban cannot be allowed,

I understand that the BOR is aiding officials at Lake Mead with a program to inspect and
disinfeet all recreation boats and watercraft entering and leaving the lake, I request that
the BOR work with the staff at Lake Casitas, Lake Piru, and Lake Cachuma to implement
similar programs so that our region’s water infrastructure is not affected by the spread of
the guagga mussel.

ITEM #__{
PAGE __ X~

PRINTED 0N RERYELED PAPER




Thank you for your consideration of this request and I look forward to your prompt reply.

Smcerely,

ELTON GALLEGLY
Member of Congress

EG:bsf

cc: Russ Bagerly, President, Casitas Municipal Water District
Roger E. Orr, President, United Water Conservation District’
Jan Abel, President, Cachuma Conservation Release Board
The Honorablé Cathy MeMorris-Rodgers, Ranking Member, Subcomrmttee on
Water and Power, House Committee on Natural Resources

ITEM #

PAGE




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
5501 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMIA 93103-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (B03)569-3825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

February 12, 2008

Honorable Elton Gallegly

Member U.S. House of Representatives
2309 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-0523

485 Alisal Road, Suite G-1A
Solvang, CA 93463

Re:  Quagga Mussel Danger for Lake Cachuma
Dear Congressman Gallegly:

The Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB)
was extremely disappointed to see your letter to Robert W. Johnson, Commissioner of the
Bureau of Reclamation dated January 16, 2008 in which, among other things, in discussing
the possible ban on recreational boating, you stated: “Such a ban cannot be allowed.”

As we believe you are aware, COMB is a joint powers authority made up of the City
of Santa Barbara, Goleta Water District, Montecito Water District, Carpinteria Valley Water
District and the Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1.
COMB is responsible for the operation and maintenance of the Cachuma Transferred Project
Works which generally constitute those facilities consisting of the Tecolote Tunnel, the
South Coast Conduit System and related appurtenances, all of which are for the purpose of
supplying potable water to the residents of the five Member Units.

The primary purpose of the Cachuma Project is to provide potable water, The
recreational use of Lake Cachuma is secondary to this primary purpose and the primary
purpose must be protected even if at the expense of the secondary recreational purposes. In
your letter you only consider the negative impacts on the local economy if private boats are
banned, but give no consideration to the huge and permanent financial impacts if the water
delivery systems are impacted. If this happens, you can expect demands that congress
provide federal funds to offset these impacts.

COMB has requested the County of Santa Barbara, the recreational operator of Lake
Cachuma and the Bureau of Reclamation to take a proactive stance in preventing an
infestation by the Quagga mussel and its relative, the Zebra mussel from Lake Cachuma
including a temporary ban on private boats until permanent protective measures can be put
into operation. In this connection, I am enclosing copies of our letters of January 23, 2008
to Mr. Salud Carbajal, Chair of the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors and Mr.

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Montecito Water District
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1 ITE M # 7
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kathleen A. Rees
PAGE




Michael R. Finnigan, acting Regional Director of the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation in
Sacramento. As you can see, we have not suggested a permanent ban of private boats from
Lake Cachuma, but have suggested that some very serious proactive measures be taken and
that private boats be banned pending the implementation of satisfactory methods of
preventing infestation.

We strongly suggest that you step away from the position that a ban cannot be
allowed. Certainly, the loss of some recreation on Lake Cachuma could have a financial
impact, but the infestation of Lake Cachuma by the invasive Quagga mussel and its cousin
the Zebra mussel will cause untold financial consequences that will last for decades to come.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

CCaloa Evtine.

C. Charles Evans
President of the Board

cc: Charles Hamilton, Manager Carpinteria Valley Water District
Rebecca Bjork, Interim Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Kevin Walsh, Manager, Goleta Water District
Tom Mosby, Manager, Montecito Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, Manager, SYR Water Conservation District ID No.1

Enclosures

(TEM #___ 1

PAGE



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYOMN ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 895105-2017
TELEPHOME (803) 687-4011 FAX (803)568-5825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contacius@cachuma-board.org

February 12, 2008

Robert W. Johnson, Commissioner
Bureau of Reclamation

1849 C Street Northwest
Washington, DC 20240-0001

Re: Quagga Mussel Danger for Lake Cachuma

Dear Commissioner Johnson:

As 1 am sure you are aware, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB) is the operator of the Transferred Project Works of the Cachuma Project. We
recently received a copy of the letter from Congressman Elton Gallegly to you dated January
16, 2008 in which, among other things, he asserts that a ban of private boating on Lake
Cachuma “‘cannot be allowed”.

- COMB, in response to the Quagga mussel threat, has written to the Santa Barbara
County Board of Supervisors as operator of the recreational facilities of Lake Cachuma and
to the Acting Regional Director of the Bureau of Reclamation suggesting that certain
proactive measures be taken to help prevent the infestation of Lake Cachuma with the
Quagga mussel which included, among other things, a temporary ban on private boating,
until such time as effective measures could be put in place to prevent infestation. Copies of
our letters to Mr. Salud Carbajal, Chair of the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors
and to Mr. Michael R. Finnigan, Acting Regional Director of the Bureau of Reclamation are
enclosed. Also enclosed is our more recent letter to Congressman Gallegly responding to
his letter to you.

COMB urgently requests that the Bureau of Reclamation undertake the reasonable
proactive measures that have been suggested to prevent the infestation of the Cachuma
Project with the Quagga mussel and the Zebra mussel. If these measures are not undertaken,
and infestation does occur, the damages that will result will continue for decades and will be
incalculable. As we have pointed out to Congressman Gallegly, the primary purpose of the
Cachuma Project is to provide a reliable water supply. The recreational uses are secondary
to that primary purpose, and the primary purpose must be protected.

Thank you for your consideration.

Carpinteria Valley Water Disirict
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Montecito Water District ITEM #
Santa ¥Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kathleen A. Rees PAGE 8




Sincerely,

C Moblon Snrmmna

C. Charles Evans, President of the Board
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENACE BOARD

ce: Charles Hamilton, Manager Carpinteria Valley Water District
Rebecca Bjork, Interim Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Kevin Walsh, Manager, Goleta Water District
Tom Mosby, Manager, Montecito Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, Manager, SYR Water Conservation District ID No.1

Enclosures

TEM #___(

PAGE 7




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMIA 93103-2017
TELEPHOME (805) 687-4011 FAX (803)569-5825
www.ccrb-comb.org
contactus@cachuma-board.org

February 12, 2008

The Honorable Lois Capps

Member, United States House of Representatives
23" Congressional District

101 W. Anapamu Street, Suite C

Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re:  Quagga Mussel Danger for Lake Cachuma
Dear Congresswoman Capps:

I am writing on behalf of the Cachuma Project Member Units regarding a recently
identified, serious threat to Lake Cachuma and the Cachuma Project water supply facilities at
the Lake. We are very concerned about a potential infestation of quagga mussels at Lake
Cachuma that may be introduced into the Lake via private recreational boats. I would like to
ask your assistance with preventing this from occurring.

The Cachuma Member Units, acting through the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board (“COMB"), do not have jurisdiction over the recreational activities at Lake Cachuma.
The recreational area is managed by the County of Santa Barbara Parks Department under a
contract with the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (“Reclamation™). Consequently, the County is
ultimately responsible for preventing quagga mussels from entering the Lake, and for removing
mussels and maintaining the water delivery facilities should they become encrusted with
mussels. This could cost millions of dollars and be a perpetual, ongoing expense because once
quagga mussels are found in the Lake they cannot be eradicated.

The COMB Board of Directors recently sent the enclosed letters to the County and
Reclamation requesting that an immediate temporary ban on private boating be put in place for
a minimum of six months, or until every possible preventative measure can be put in place,
including disinfection stations. We strongly urge you to support our position to prevent what
could be a catastrophic impact to the water supply facilities and to the ecosystem in Lake
Cachuma. We are not suggesting that fishing be curtailed. There are fishing boats for rent at
Lake Cachuma that can be used in the interim.

Congressman Gallegly is opposed to such a ban. Although he recognizes that water
supply facilities could be negatively affected, he places greater importance on fishermen and
recreation than on protecting these vital public facilities. A letter from Mr. Gallegly to
Reclamation’s Commissioner, Robert Johnson, is also enclosed.

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District
Maontecito Water District '7
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1 ITEM #
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kathleen A. Rees PAGE (D




Thank you for your consideration of this matter. Any assistance you can provide would be

greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, please contact our General Manager, Kate
Rees, at (805) 687-4011.

Sincerely,

O Chadlen Sio,
C. Charles Evans
President of the Board

ce: Elton Gallegly, Member of Congress
Russ Bagerly, President, Casitas Municipal Water District
Bruce E. Dandy, President, United Water Conservation District
The Honorable Cathy McMorris-Rodgers, Ranking Member, Subcommittee on Water
and Power, House Committee on Natural Resources
Charles Hamilton, Manager Carpinteria Valley Water District
Rebecca Bjork, Interim Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Kevin Walsh, Manager, Goleta Water District
Tom Mosby, Manager, Montecito Water District
Chris Dahlstrom, Manager, SYR Water Conservation District ID No.1

‘Enclosures

ITEM #___/

PAGE Hf




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORMIA 83105-2017
TELEPHOMNE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825
www.ccrb-comb.org
confactus@cachuma-board.org

February 12, 2008

Mr. David Bolland

Senior Regulatory Advocate

Association of California Water Agencies
910 K Street, Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95814-3577

Re: Quagga Mussel Danger
Dear Mr. Bolland:

I'am the President of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (“COMB™) in
Santa Barbara, an active member of ACWA. The Cachuma Project, which includes Lake
Cachuma, Bradbury Dam, and the conveyance facilities along the south coast of Santa
Barbara, is owned by the Bureau of Reclamation (“Reclamation™). It is operated and
maintained by COMB on behalf its five Member Agencies (City of Santa Barbara, Goleta,
Moniecito, and Carpinteria Valley Water Districts, and Santa Ynez River Water
Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1), who hold full entitlement for the water
supply provided by Lake Cachuma.

Our General Manager, Kate Rees, attended the Quagga Mussel session at the ACWA
Fall Conference in Indian Wells and found it very informative regarding the imminent
serious threat to every water supply canal and reservoir in the State of California. COMB
and each of the Cachuma Member Agencies are gravely concerned about an infestation of
quagga mussels at Lake Cachuma. I am writing to request that ACWA support this
important issue to affect emergency state and federal legislation to assist with the cost of
implementing preventative measures to keep quagga mussels out of water bodies in the state
not yet infected, and the cost of removing quagga mussels and associated long-term
maintenance for facilities that are already infected.

As I am sure you know, the quagga mussel was discovered in Lake Mead on January
6, 2007, and has spread rapidly to the four western states. It has been found in more than a
dozen locations in the state including the Colorado River Aqueduct, Lake Havasu, Lake
Mojave, Lake Powell, Lake Matthews near Riverside, and has now moved into five
reservoirs in San Diego County as well. In addition, the zebra mussel, a close relative of the
quagga mussel, has very recently been discovered in a Hollister-area reservoir in San Benito
County. Lake Wolford and Lake Cuyamaca have imposed a ban on private boats until high-
powered, heated sprayers can be installed. At Lake Poway, officials have banned float

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara
Goleta Water District

Maontecito Water District l ]
Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1 ITEM #
General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Kathleen A. Rees PAGE {2




tubes, private motors, anchors and live-bait containers. The rate of reproduction and growth
of the quagga mussels is the most experts have ever seen, due to warmer temperatures,
abundant food supply, and calcium available in these waters. This has resulted in a direct
threat to every county in the state, including Santa Barbara County.

Quagga mussels and their free-floating larvae spread to waters from fishing boats,
motors, hull surfaces, bait tanks, and boat trailers. They “hitch hike” on boats that have
been in infested water bodies, and then enter a new water body when the boat is launched.
The mussel’s ability to rapidly colonize on soft and hard surfaces clogs water intake and
outlet structures, hampering the flow of water. The wet surfaces of all objects, such as
pipes, valves, pumps, sensors, and other hydraulic devices can become completely incrusted
with the mussels. And it is virtually impossible to eradicate them once they are established.
If they do enter Lake Cachuma, they will severely impact all Cachuma Project physical
facilities, including the Bradbury Dam radial gates, intake and outlet structures to the
mainstem Santa Ynez River and Hilton Creek, Tecolote Tunnel, valving and piping at the
north and south portals, the South Coast Conduit all the way to the Corona del Mar and
Cater Water Treatment Plants, and the water treatment plants themselves. In addition, once
in the Lake, quagga mussels could enter the State Water Pipeline through the Bradbury Dam
outlet works, which in turn could impact each State Water turnout on the Santa Ynez River.

The quagga and zebra mussels have caused an estimated $100 million a year in
damages in the eastern United States and Canada. The Metropolitan Water District has
already spent nearly $10 million over the.last 18 months on mussel control measures. If
Lake Cachuma becomes infested, it will cost hundreds of thousands of dollars annually to
remove the mussels and maintain the water delivery system that provides this vital resource

“to some 300,000 residents on the South Coast and in the Santa Ynez Valley, as well as
thousands of visitors to Santa Barbara County. The local water agencies do not have the
financial resources needed to combat this huge threat. Therefore, state or federal money is
needed to address this critical emergency.

Prevention is critical. This threat is from the recreational use of boats on Lake
Cachuma. Consequenily, COMB has requested that Reclamation instruct the County of
Santa Barbara, as the operator of the recreational facility under contract with Reclamation,
to take all available steps to protect this valuable resource, including temporarily closing the
Lake to private boats in order to implement the following additional preventative measures.

1. Carry out thorough and adequate inspections of all boats entering the
County Park.
2. Obtain signed affidavits from boat owners as they enter the Park that

their boat is clean and dry, and that it has not been in infected waters.

TEM #_ [

PAGE ___ 12




Establish a decontamination protocol that boat owners must follow for
boats and other recreational equipment.

Purchase and install high-powered, heated, sprayers and
decontamination stations, and require that all boats with ANY
potential for harboring quagga mussels or vellegers be
decontaminated prior to entering the Lake.

Continue regular inspections of the Lake, boating facilities, and
Cachuma Project facilities and equipment. Expand the current
inspections of the Lake to include diving inspections and plankton
tows.

Make operational the boat registration tracking system being
developed by the Department of Fish and Game for all boats. Tumn
away all boats that have been in infected waters unless owner can
demonstrate the boat has been in dry dock for a minimum of 10 days.

Develop an exit inspection program.

Revise public information handouts to inform the public that all of
these measures will be strictly enforced.

All of these measures cost money. However, if they are not carried out, permanent

annual maintenance costs in the hundreds of thousands of dollars will be incurred if quagga
mussels infest Lake Cachuma. The County of Santa Barbara has little in the way of
discretionary funding to carry out these measures, and the Park’s revenue will be reduced if
private boats are restricted from entering the Lake. Therefore, we respectfully request that
ACWA take up this cause to secure funding on behalf of the Cachuma Project and every
other water supply project in the state.

Very truly yours,

Cloh Evan .

C. Charles Evans

President of the Board

ce:

Charles Hamilton, Manager, Carpinteria Valley Water District

Rebecca Bjork, Interim Water Resources Manager, City of Santa Barbara
Kevin Walsh, Manager, Goleta Water District

Tom Mosby, Manager, Montecito Water District

Chris Dahlstrom, Manager, SYR Water Conservation District ID No.1

kr.comb/quagga/ACWA [tr_021208

TEM #__ 1

PAGE t ¥




January 23-25 2008
Reno Nevada




2008 MID PACIFIC REGION WATER USERS CONFERENCE
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

PLEASE NOTE: Inresponse to attendee requests, we have added “Concurrent Session Workshops™ that will run at the same time as Genernl
Session presentations on Thursday. Concurrent sessions are featured in gray boxes below the General Session presentation for that timeslot.

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 23

7:30am-5:00pm REGISTRATION
8:00am CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST
8:30am-11:15am CALL TO ORDER and GENERAT, SESSION

Welcome and Description of Conference Events: Jeff Bryant, Firebaugh Canal Water Disirict, Chair, WUC Planning Committes
*“What’s Happening Locally” — Nevada Governor Jim Gibbons (invited)

Keynote Speaker: Robert Johnson — Commissioner, U,S, Bureau of Reclamation — “Challenges and Opportunities”

T5.S Bureau of Reclamation: "What's on the Horizon?"
John Davis, Acting Regional Directaor, Mid Pacific Region
Franl Michny, Assistant Regional Director - Technical Services, Mid Pacific Region
Katherine Thompson, Assistant Regional Director - Support Services, Mid Pacific Region

"Fish, Critters, Man — the New Paradigm?" — Panel Discussion on the question and how that is (or is not)
reflected in the Upcoming Biolegical Opinions, Recovery Plans, and Potential ESA Regulatory Changes
Steve Thompson, Manager, U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, Cal/Nev Operation Office, Sacramento
Scott Hill, Division Manager, NOAA/NMFS

Frank Michny, dssistant Regional Director - Technical Services, USBR Mid Pacific Region

11:30am-12:45pm LUNCHEON and PROGRAM
F. Gordon Yohnston Award Presented by Robert Stackhouse, CVP Water Association

Honorariums — Recently Retired Mid-Pacific Region Yeaders

1:00pm-5:00pm FIELD TRIP : Tour of Naval Air Station TACTS and Top Gun ,
The Naval Air Station TACTS (Tactical dircrew Training System) tour will include Electronic Warfare training sessions
to include air to air combat training scenarios, surface io air threats, ground threats and early warning radar.
The Top Gun portion will include a tour of the Fleet Training Building presented by a pilot active in a base squadron.

5:30pm-7:30pm EXHIBITOR RECEPTION
Complimentary Cocktails, Hors d'oeuvres, and Visits with Exhibitors

THURSDAY, JANUARY 24
7:30am-5:00pm REGISTRATION

8:00am-9:15am BREAKFAST and PROGRM
Keynote Speaker: Lester Snow, Director, California Depariment of Water Resources

9:30am-11:00am GENERAL SESSION — The Bay Delta
Panel Discussion on the Various Bay Delta Programs and Initiates, How They Interact and How the Programs will Work
Together and Result in an Implementable Overall Program '
: Moderated by Jason Peltier (Chief Deputy General Manager, Westlands Water District), the panel will include
representatives from the Delta Vision Tusk Force, the Levee Integrity Program, the Bay-Delia Conservation Plan,
CALFED, and the Integrated Regional Water Management Program

Continued &




2008 MID PACIFIC REGION WATER USERS CONFERENCE
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS (CONTINUED)

THURSDAY, JANUARY 24 (continned)

Wessons Rite.

Craiirtihe ra e g

11:00am-12:00pm GENERAL SESSION—Wanger Decisions

Panel Discussion on Immediate Stressors and Alternatives to Continue Critical Water Deliveries

Seuth of the Bay Delia in 2008, 2009, etc.
Chris Dahlstrom, General Manager, Santa Ynaz River WCD, ID #1, Moderator
Greg Wilkinson, Partner Attorney, Best, Best & Krieger
Daniel O'Hanlon, Shareholder, Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard
Chris Scheuring, Managing Counsel, Natural Resources and Environmental Division, California Farm Bureau Federation
Deborah Wordham, Deputy Attorney General, Office of the California Aitorney General

By ”*"‘%%.-y 1%%%2“

@"

) S

_"EY&%\,‘% ] )

"’er:attau‘gS'_ HdieS T

3 A P
M 8

B T e
NTSESSION HORKSHOP. -

“‘*Ea.s'

i T T ‘ﬁ.‘%r '.‘ 1 i]ﬁl‘t
o %%ﬂgéga% I @em‘m
FERBCEA SR

e G

sSiHarrnETont; ;ﬁsﬁyzzg@sﬁﬁfﬁ_

“

12:15pm-1:45pm LUNCHEON and PROGRAM
‘Washington Perspectives —Greg Wang, Partner, The Fergu.s'an Group

Klamath, Newlands, and Cachuma Field Reports — A Panel Discussion
Greg Addingtan, Executive Director, Klamath Water Users dssociation
Dave Overholt, Project Manager, Truckee-Carson Irrigation District
Ernie Schank, Board Chairman, Truckee-Carson Irrigation District
Chris Dahistrom, General Manager, Santa ¥nez River WCD, ID #1

2:00pm-2:45pm GENERAL SESSION
Climate Change — The Family Farm Alliance — Dan Keppen, Executive Director, Family Farm Alliance

R A
E?« ;‘?ﬁ%us Sl E5T
.

tw S
2:45pm-3:30pm GENERAL SESSION
2007 Farm Bill - Programs that Help Water Districts and the Environment
Dan Keppen, Executive Director, Family Farm Alliance, Moderator

Marc Relley, Advocate, Sonoma County Water Agency
Michael Powelson, Director of Agency Relations, The Nature Conservancy

Continued &




2008 MID PACIFIC REGION WATER USERS CONFERENCE
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS (CONTINUED)

THURSDAY, JANUARY 24 (continued)

3:45pm-4:15pm GENERAL SESSTON
The SJR Settlement — Ron Jacobsma, General Manager, Friant Water Authority

nagen

3
‘A2,

i

Ranehins
1diLaffins S CADAN
R I R e S T R ERT TR S )

4:15pm-4:45pm GENERAL SESSION
The San Luis Unit Collaborative Drainage Setilement Propesal
Tom Birmingham, General Manager and Chief Counsel, Westlands Water District

CALiER &
laripiin
= ai‘.-iﬁ,%l‘{ig; ;

6:30pm-9:30pm BOWLING FOR DOLLARS — National Bowling Stadium
A new twist on one of your favorite events! Bowling, poker, cash & merchandise prizes, cocltails,
and dinner with friends. See the enclosed flyer for more information on this new and improved event!!

FRIDAY, JANUARY. 25 '
8:30am-10:45am BREAKFAST and PROGRAM

Keyndte Speaker: Brenda Burman, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Water and Science, US Department of the Interior

ETA Through M4E — Reclamation’s Managing for Excellence Program — Overview, Status and What Remains
Larry Todd, Deputy Commissioner, Policy and Administration, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

2008 Water Operations Under the Wanger Decisions — .

A Panel Discussion on What is Known 30 days-into 2008 Operations, What is Not, and ...
Ron Milligan, Central Valley Project Operations Manager, USBR Mid Pacific Region
Tom Boardman, Water Resources Engineer, San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority

2008 Water Supply Outlook — U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Paul Fujitani, Central Valley Operations

Christine Karas, Klamath Basin Deputy Area Manager 8\
Elizabeth Rieke, Lahontan Basin Area Manager ITEM #
Michael Jackson, South Central California Area Office PAGE L_(.

Closing Comments and Cash Raffle:

R
res

S
)
il

B e,

S
reetstanon’
e




